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there„ are 
O 

satrap,. time. 

(  

it."3 	(/' 	• 
„rj, 	z r,, 	c,•!: 

0 

order,. 

- 0 

( 	 (, 	 0 --',-) 

6 that i controversial or on a, split Vote, we Will be -prepared 1i 	,-( 	 , 
,, 	'' 	„ 	6 	,-...,,,,  

0  	o 
1,, to put it, over for-, leave the vote„ open ' in some fashion 

. .‘„ .. 	 . __.1') -- g,  sp Mr.  , 

▪  

FranOetti can participate, but he is tied up _in 
 0 c, 

a meeting elSewhere. It is getting down to that time where 

,veral meetings ,going at „varions places at the ,-,- 

The first item is the Confirmation-of the1linutes 

he meeting 'of the 24th, Are there any 'coZIrections 
,, 

Or pid'tions to those minutes? 	 5 , „ 

Without objeCtion the minut-es Of the 24th willq 

be confirmed as presented, 

Executive -̀)fficer. 

18 1 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEPRICK: No r&port. 	
(3 

19 	 CII4IRPERSON CORY: „ No report from the Executive 
0  

20 	Ptficer, ,=.1 

The he,et item , is,  the Consent Calendar:.  

,,-. EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK:vItem 5 is off. 

,,,Pg.,AI-APER,SON CORY: They acre the items with the 

,PVefiX 'letter 	Cl through 19;  excluding C5; which 'has 

been removed from the calendar,. 
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CHAIRPERSON  CPRY: W04 141.,,  'oall the.meeting to 

' 2  - 	 -_,,, 
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I donot think „necessarily, if there 	anything  
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„, 	 II there 18 anyorie in the audience whO'has any 

	

0 , 	0 	6 	 — 	 , , 

	

,1, I'  .' 	-, 	_ 	,.0  '4-- 	-,, 	G 	, 'c, r 	
, 

	,,,,0 ,, o 	 • 	
0 	i) 

disagreement with Ahe ..,p'x. 9tiosed, stati ',recommendation 911, 
543 	0 : 	, U 	, 	- 	 0 	 ° „,  

L 	 ,J 
those items ,\I  if they, wouici 'PO.easeSay so 110W1, ,we rill remove' 

	

0 	(„  

those -items from the Consent Calendar because if there  . -00,   

iS*ho objection,  an of those items 'Will'be dealt with 

	

, objection, 	
‘,' 

 
ha  

1,,r) operotion and not disCussed 1,”.  dietall,„ jf anYCne has , 	- 	 0 

any ,f:oncerns or ,qUestions, they will be.,„ removed"from the 

	

\\ , 0„ 	, 	,--,„  
Consent Calendar. 0 

Does anybody have
- \ 	, 	 Q 
any problems -with anY ci: those? 

- 	4 „ 	 , , 	 . 

Any Member oof the Commission? 	 , 	0,0 R 

	

' 	': 	 . 	, 	, q 

	

- o .,, c, 	
U , 

— 	 ' if ' 	. 

0 Without objection, the OonSent -Calendar will 

<.b e ,et.pprOved/Aas presented excluding It em—05 which has been ,  ,..  
remove 4) Trom the calendar ,and'1:11 nkt be Aaken uli; 1  today. 

Next item is Item 201. Home Improvement AssociatiOn..0,  
, 

This is prospecting permit, ASO acres of school„ 

1P-PdS near Hayfield Dry Lake,- Riverside County, A Mr. 

Larry Boerner woW,d, like to talk ,to us ,about tbis matter , 

"The staff recommendation is that we deny2 him 

wit4out-vrejudice ,the application for a permit. 

MR. BOERNER: ,I have' requested to tape ,this meeting, 

It was granted gas long as it didnit cause any problems. 

CHAIRPERSONORY': Fine. There w41° be
) 
a full 

trancript available if you, want it as well, sir. 

MR. BOERNER: Is this my seat? 

'CHAIRPERSON CORY: Yes. 

(7, 

0 
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,M.A.t'80ERER: Could we) take IteM" 21 
0 

v.  
k-) 

,61AIRP1RSONCORY: We're on- 20, sir. ,, 

4 	 MR. WERNER: eThe reason isbecansethe speaking 
, 0 	, 

Item 21 may°clear'Up Item 20, tot ally and be unnecessary 

to d:scuss it. In fact, all the subject ‘Mtttter in 21, 

7 basically in 20, is basically in 21. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Let men, check with the staff. 

d 

6-  
11 

9 

10 

0 	0  
0 

have two separaee andCaistinct items before u°s? ) 	 - 
EXEdlaih OFFICER DEDRICK: That is correct. 

item 20 is fordecision. Item 21 is for information.,, Item 

12 20 is a prospecting permit, an application for a prospecting 
O 

0 
p(ArMitpand Item 21 is for the 'information of the Commission 

on Mr. Bcerner's request for preferential mineral extraction 

We 

0 	16-%-. 

15 lease. - 0, c3 
0 	CHAIRPERSON CORY: Go ahead and address them 

- 	

, 3 	 , 	
0 	 • 

and we 
fr

rll t:x1 y to sort :out ctions at some point which item 

welr Oh., Go ahead. 

MR. dOERNER: 	going to go to Item 21. You 
0 

have before you -- an,d-Vm not ofamiliar with
, 
 the 'Operation 

here, - but you have befo2jYouI suspect a printed 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Yes ..  

, 	 t,, 	.,, MR. BOERNER:' I have, something I'd- like 	If 23 	-   0 	J  
24  there's enough, I think maybe Mr:',,Willard would like one 

25 of those. 

0 

0 
0 

:ff 
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A'(> 	My name is lArryBoerner. I'm Predide°11t of Baby.  

Comstock Mining Corporation, a Calif rniaicorporation,. 

located 'n'El Cajon',' California.. 

plleowneheretdd'aytospealerather frankly 

9 

10 

11,P has provided false and misleading 

lied to me. The „have made deals 12 

13 MilldS. They hake,,, hanged words _-,--and meanings of Statutes. , 0 	, 

14 TheyLhave scrambled industry's terminology and made 

to you and in a frank manner. I -have been a general °  

6 , contractor for over 30 years and I've had extensive,expenAenc 

7 ,C2n tl,'f...alin \  with public agelicies and city councils: state 
-t-_- 
S statutes and buildingkcodes and laws and so forth. Quite  

0 	
-- 	A //' 

--)"  

frankly, I have never had the frUstration'that I have had 

5 

to° deal with wit the State Lands Commission. The staff 
0 , 

information. They have 

and then changed their 

aommuniCation mpessible. As. an example, right here in i 

16 
-- 0 
17 

(P 	 , 

	

Is 	',,_y- -pt a preferential mineral extraction lease claiming discovery 

	

7;,- 	 ,-,,  
0 	20 	,, 	That is net Vi4ne. That's not a true statement. 0 

c,', 	
21 	

0 
I did, not do that. 	 ,  

o  

If yd will look on the little paper that I gave 

you at the top, the statute says -- I gave them'all away. 

I don't have oneMelf. That's all right. °",I know it 
0 

25 from memory: 

0 
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this paper that, 	out, &that they send out. It says 

in about the fourth line, ".Mr. BoernerAs requested issuance 

0 	 ,,,,\ 
19 of a commercially valuable,gold deposit ' 
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12 

0 	r, 

lY 

S 0
1] 	

It says that in the- Statute that the requireMents 
. 	 o  

for 'our lease is to di cover commerciallyovaluabie,deposits, 
ff u  

3 plura47of minerals, plura 	9,0hat''S what I. claimed. That's 
0: , 	1 	 o 

4 what r di7k 

A We go odown to where youse .06 ounces per ton. 

7 It's.about'fiVo-thirds o the way down% That was done with 
a 

a fi e assay. For two years I've beeril telling the State 

Lands CommisSion in Long Beach - tha =all ore does not fire 

assay properly. They provided me docuMeritation of"yae 
0 

fact that its did. -I provided them documentation of the 

fACt „that it dOesn't . 	fact, in the mining journal, 
0 

this month's mining journal, there is an extensive article 

CI 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

c720 

0 
2i 

22 

23 

24 

25 

on how fire assay is an art 
0 
 and not a seience. It is an 

exact -- ''Strike-that -- and it is not accurate oh '8,1,7. ° 	
,. 

'-----.  
. 	. 

ores paid i-  says they don't know wh5y 	
\ o 

In the example. they used wasthey bulk sampled 

a hundred pounds and got five times more than they did, 

than the lire assaysaid)was in tore., , 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Whiis "they"? 

MR. WERNER: The California Mining Journa 

CHAIRPERSONCORY: Fine. 

'■7> 

) 	 , 	
n 

C? 	, 
of z=-41 commercially. valuable mineral depoSilg Well, that 

tzs 	 _ 
4ttle paper I gave you there shows what deposits of minerals 

HOERNER: Then- they' use this inexact ,06 0 
to go on and'say: Staff did not confirm the discovery 

If 

c,„ 



i3 
 1. 
cs 

0 

a 
:Ty 

if 

re to a prospector. The circles there where it says own ' 

0 	
u  

in the loUr rig&-hand corneK it says sampieS 0  wjiat 

prospector dors is he goes 'Out and, searches areas and 

for depOsitS o minerals that by industry Standardec uld 

meet,„ could be commercially 
„
valuable and thc4 what  
 

0 	,=. 
statute says 2) prosPeCtors shouIdAo.'' There's a big,  

0 	 , 
difference between deppst,s of minerals and commercla ly .' /: 

`----, ° ' 	\,..,------ 	 o  
Ni4luable mineral deposit. You doWt discover a dOmme cially . 	a 

0 	 9 

	

/Valuable mineral deposit, ypu develop one. 	y 0 ,,,  
,-, 	 0  

	

0, 	 0 	
' Then they„,go on and they say: Indu P Y  

CourCs, criteri_a for a valuable mineral depo 1t4 

from which the minerals can pe extracted, removed au 
a 	°% ti  

at. profit, , Well, I would debate that onebut Pll ss, 	, 

14 going to get into,all that now because you go into a 
v 

15  ot legal dourt cases, /24m just sayinfso what. It 1 

D 16 nOthing to' do. with the statute, the requirements 

	

U 	 .° 	 _. 	 ,   

17 else. So why do they even bother to mention it. 
q 
lhen T  go ow it goes on and in +1  se ond 0 , 

18 

19'  

20'  

21 

22  a prospect and,°therefore, 

0 	by the statute. 23 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 24 
- 

25 say that in the satute? 

senEencein the /Aec,..-41 page iif 	Stafksuggested t' 

further sampling of a prosPecA prospecpy,defini 
0 	, 

, 	0- 
is what a prospector discovers, They are admitting I 

on 

lave 

I have completed whee is re uired 

l'4f4 
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,9 
r---°N 	MR. BOEHM: On the top of the, it says that 
/ 
	 ,1 

ou must find commercially valuable depOsitS of minerals. . 	' 	' 

Once a prospector has-complet0, has discò-vexed COmmeTcially 

valuable
19 deposits of minerals, he has a prospect. Ig you'll 

- 	

,  

c) 	 . 
5 notice over on the large printing that's slashed ac.Oss 

0 
6 there 	 guess I should really have one of those 

7 -- it says: Prospectors discover commerciallyvaluable 
„ 

8 "deposits of mini als on or near the surface with -p6Tbntial /  
9 for an ore boAy. This 	 a proSPect. Because they 

10 ,are on the flat, they 'cannot meet staffs requirements 

for core body. 

12 	 notice the drill holes, you'll notice 

,Q-13 1 drill holes are needed. Its the up and d6vi print here. 

14 Drill holes are neededto prove 63mmercially valuable ore 
00 

15 body. Now, this is na prospecting. You'll notice 'aver 

16 one  the left-hand,large print'it says mining companies drill 

17 holes to establish tonnage-  anegrade figures. This is 
,0 

18 called developing prospect to prove commercia1.1Y valuable 

19 ore bodies. There is a big difference between prospecting 

20 l and peve3oping, As an example, 40 miles southof thi6)  

21 particular property that we're talking about, onegf____the-
k 

22 'largest gold-mining companies in the world diScovered deposit 

23 of mineralsOn or near the surface in 1979 that became 0 

211 a prospect. They have been,drilling in it ever since. 

25 Two and a half years, they have been drilling in that property 
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10 
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11 

12 

1,3 
CD 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

re e 
	 s 

.12 
O 

° This is called developing the proSpect. I was Cover th 

last Friday and,they said they had7three,years to go yet. 

Now, what they're de ng nowe  t4ev couldn't get enouO 

information from the drill hole. So they, arq driving a 

3y000 foot decline shaft to take the samples ;i t and bUlk 
• 

sample 'Chem to determine .whether they are going to have 

a commercially vaIuableoore body or not. It's going to 

take five and a half years minimum for them to complete 
0 

their work to-get to the poiht that your statf'hasasked 

me to do in two years. Besides, nobody does that kind 

of work and'spend,5 millions of dollars withoUt a lease* 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: Do you mind if we ask 

some questions -- 

. MR, BOERNER: 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: -- as you-,,move along, 

Mr. Boerner, because you're making a lot pl points and 

I'm not sure. I'll remember all of them later on. 

You just mentioned, you referred to spending 
0 

Millions of dollars without having a lease. How much money 

4uId you= normally, expend to find enough ore enough 

commercially"' valuable ore for you to make the economic 

decision that it made sense for you to expend a rather 
P 

substantial •sum of money in really drilling deep to, find 

out just what the total value Of that might be? Under''Standin 
0 

the more you dig and explore, the more knowledge you gain. 
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Give Ae a. Set o COMMISSIONER: MCCARTHy: 
0 

12 a,eircuMstances to Work` with so were not dealing only 

r MR. BOERNER: I would say that property is simil 

, 
15 weil-take ten mfiIion and probablyfive years. It's ,  . 	, Q  , 

cOnsidqable, Nes. I would say it'S very similar p5pperty. 16 

'17 That's why I went Over to see it. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: .0,0'yoU're saying 1lat, 
, 

MR, BOERNER: 

a lcmgterm-lease, 

cpmmiasIorTA mocAullyz 

, , 	= 
saying that it can't be done 

What term of years 

MR. BOERNER: 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: 
os 

question? 

MR. BOERNER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: All right. How much 

expt;nd porMally.in the first couple 

a major flnangial commitment? 

BOERNER: I would say that would depend 
O 

entirely on the property , the type of c: 	that we're 

0 
" 6 money would you have t9 

7 ,of years where you made 

O 

10 I toakingabout. 
t.1 

in - 

14 to the pr9perty that's 40, miles south and it could very 

cOf you had what length lease, what term Of years in the 
6 

0 

MR, BOERNER: I haven't ....: 	/.---, 
D 

COMMISSIONER 'McCARTHY: What are you asking for? 

O 

Do you under,.4tan.d my 

0 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

Q. 

lease? 

without 

PETERS SHORTHAND. REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN too USIVEt  SUlTE A 

SACIAAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 

TtLEPI4ONE (918) W243894 



COMMISSIONER McCARThY: 'What's the normal practice 

that you'Ve got? I take it you've done this on other_ 
, 

occasionson state Or federally owned property., 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: Is that correct? 

MR. BOERNER: That,'s3cOC-IreCt. 
' 	Y - commIssiook MoCARTHY:,  All righ 

f years do you normally get? What, de you get under the 
C) 

MR. BOERNER: There's no such thing as a lease 

under federal., You file -- it's an altogether different 
00 

Operation. You file°a claim and first you discover it7, 

15 you make your discovery first thenye-U're entitloPr  d to 

16 file char i 	The state works backwards. They make you 0 
<-) 

17 get the permit first and then make'the discovery. Then 

Is once you do this on federal land, you have to do a minimum 

19 amount ,,of work each year to maintain it. 
2 

20 	 , COMMISSIONER McCARTRY: °Let me focus here. 'What'.  

21 termoof years would you ask for in this 

22 statute allows 20 years. 

23 MR.,..:130ERNERt 

24 I can't , answer your question. 

Could we proceed because 

You keep asking me 7the same 

and I (I t answer j1T If question in ar,different manner 

PE134:(JISSHORTHAN0 REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN RIVEIttORIVE, SUITE' A 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA Q5826 

TELEPHONE (91e) 872.8894 



0, 
 

I couldc;roceea with my pregentat on, Maybe it will come 

o 

0 0 
3 	 commxssib A4 MCCARTHY: faSked you if yaa'd 

e 

I've,answred, but I can't answer, 

(c, 

MR. BOERNER: 

6 it any better thawthat, 	Vm,'-sorry. 	I don't know 

what term ofyears at the preSent. The statute states 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: you would ask for 

206- ye ars ?" 

MR. BOERNER': 	minimum of ten, yes, but 20 d,s 
t, 	0. , 	 ..„, • ,, 

what, the statute is, what the agreeMent was When I got 

13 	the perMit. 	 , 

.ii  
14 	,,. 	COMMISSIONER McCARTRYt All right. No“ in this 

/' 
15 Particular piece of property , 110 much money would iou .:'' _., 

.., 	,,,  
10 OorMally expend in that tem,-year peridd,ofeitkime? 

e-,, 	 ' 	,A . 	, 
17 	 MR. BOERNER: •;,Depends on the siOe o the company 

, 	 . 	. , 
18 that won1d,do the davelopment'work, In other words, the • , 

19 larger -the development company, the more money they would 

20 spend. It's not in exact ratio. One little man,
0 
 one little 

pp9spector out there, he could go out maybe and drib= one 21 	3. 

22 bOle and to him he would be satisf ied. But a - large company 

23 j thas=going to go into L- See, the mining business is 

a large ,production now. The thought of finding'the .g4ln 

25 

240 
(.7  
"'and going out and taking it but and crushing 0it and panning 

, 0  

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
435 AMERIOAN RIVER DRIVi,,,SUITE A 
sAGAAMetiro, CALIFORNIA 05825 
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00 
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0 



0,0 
'lit and so. forth, that's gone'. 'This gold you can't even 

,0 * , 
see it, 

COMRISSIONER IvIcCARTHY,: oif you were arrhanager
0 

 

"of State Lands and someone' se ;,king, what yo' arei,approached 

you as a manager of State Lands, what "are'ieasOnable 
. 	 . 	 , 

requirements to, impose p on the applicant understanding that 

7  there's a trust involved In Managing State Land 'to make 

sure that if you do contract ,;1`o;* mining operation,' you ,,,  

want it done somewhat expeditions:1.y. You want r., -Some 0 0 

10 reasonable assurances about the amount,o't the investment 
 

C.) 	 0 	 es:„„ 
0 	, 	 :-, 	 b 

, 	 ,f) 
	ss 

11 going into it. You don 't want someone to ;take the and 

'12 andmaybe hold it without any a.Ctivity. WhO's reapnaplel 

13 	 A1R. 3OERNE11: Vunderst and. > I understand ''\that 

14 question, i  can answer that ,one. 

c 	
0 

0 in 	 , ' 19 company`' 
	

u and yo would put n that lea,se 'a certain amonnt 
,.. 	',-.',  

20 of money that you would be-willing, that they. would ,b 

- ” 
21 willing to spend developing ,iii at.„ ploperty and any time ,= 

SS1 	 0 

22 they feel it's not worth it, they can get„ont'and„ you get 

23 that developinent vrk free, 
0 	 ■J 	 . 	_ 

,.;) 	3  

24 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: What :iS ct hat„,amount? 
,-„,,,,/? 

25 	 " f‘IR.' WERNER: ' It depends on=t size:, c 	 the,-,\O-opert 

15, 	 Industry normally sets'a minimum ahount that• 

16 you ''..spend on the land each year to keep your lease valid. 

17 Ja,  other words, let 's, say that' I have,','a valid elairn on 

is 	,p4.e_gye of federal O land.' I could lease it to a large 
r . , 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING OORPORATION 
1)9485 Ai4i8HicAtirp.R °RO,SUITE k' 

8AcRgaN10, CALIFORNIA 95825 

TELEFNON(916)-2y2.8894 



0 -c) 

17,  0 goes into that. 

• 1-  t' '" MR BOERNER: Correct, 

McCARTHY: So then what-y(5h are 

you then start abting as „arilessor? 
if 

N',) 	?„/ 

MR BOERNER:, Eight 

COMMISSIONER McCARTIIY: You Sch get an inve-- 

and say E've of this for '20 years, we, can explore 

O 

f 	
o "0 	kit 

6!!' 	 8.,  c. 

CHAIRPERSON COR'1: ,This partleular p 

COMMISSIONEA ,MoCARTAY: Yob'. 0 

MR, Bogjota,, Thjts-properq L am' relati g it 
- 

the one thatl s 40 miles south,. I would say something 
1 

the corder of 'a minimum of five Milld.bn maybe 	cant- , 

Took into their books and they won't 1pt me do that 
o = 

f3t, f,  

11 

- ?y,40tir,  ability An effee-t te,  contract with 

, really depends. uponYthe' "t.,'Ins you' get 

Hoy, much of, yOtlr money goes ,into this 
1.1 

it,' s Ubleas ing 

a major investOr 

om the State. 

MR BOERNER : At; this point no Inor,e Persbnal 

money' „ no more of my perSanal , Inoney or,my cOrp6ration's 
eic 

commr8s TONER McCARTHY: Well, . =you got the 

lease that, yOn 're looking for how, mach of 'your money would 

go irlto the projec-0 
0 

M'q;' ,BOERNER: 

COMMISSIONER 

then is a.sort'(')X a' 

None. 

i t 

PETERS'HC)411AND REPORTING CORPOtIATION 
34 \S AMEREOAN RJV R DRIVE, SUITE 

S ‘CF1AAIENtO, CALORNIA 958Pi' 

SLEPHONE (918)972.3804  

COMMISSIONER MoCARTIIV,': Am getting the* drift 

tha'& "your OA ity to go oqut" and g- I donit know whether, 

0 

24 



COMMISSIONER 

MR. 'W1 RNER; 

COMMISSIONER 

MR.''OORNER: 

COMMISSIONER 

MzCARTHY: oAre you interested_ia, 

it ? 

COMMISSION ,R McCATJITIY: How do you do it? 

Right 

Mc6RTHY: And then You 

Right. - 

get a pieCe 

on.the 

MR. WERNER: No. 

propertibecause 

6 

ii 

up fron 

MR„-BOERNER: , No. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: -- or do you get .,a 

percentage of Whatever thdsproperty is? 

MR,,WERNER: I'm not 'Saying it's-not One that 
'-, 

way. 

in any profits? 

, MR. WERNER: With State Lands it's a,little 

more'diffiCult:beckUse- you get ten percent. So it has 

to be 7, See, the hormal lease is somewhere between fide 

and ten percent, 'State hasoa, pretty stiff lease going, 

it 	So, tbereXore,= 	Q.mo t impossible to'sublease 

a piece of state land and get a royalty. So you naMe a 

figure ihat.you are willing-to take for the property 

wbuld be willing'to 	 for the property and my ,   

6 

s  0 

PETERS-SHORTHANOREP0faiNG CORPORATION 
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• 

0 

McCARTHY: 	o , you get somethng 

I would demand the Mel-ley - 

„;- 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY;Hew db you participate. 

spent' 



0 

elforts,and=then if they spen . say, $200,000 a mir or 

$300,000 a year drilling holes or halV a million a yk_1-, 
0 

2 

3 

4 

-

5  

0 

6 

7 

11 

12 

24 

25 

,. whatever I can work out-with the company, thenoas long 

as they keep doing that, Chet obviously they feel that 

it worth it. 

COMMISSIONER 111CARTHY: Now, you apparently Teel 

that dmothis part,a,cular piece of land, there's some ore • 

down there that's commercially marketable? 
	

C 
MR. WERNER: That's correct, sir. 	„o 

COMMISSIONER McCARTUY: Your have looked at the 

ore? 

MR, tbERNER: No,0I haVon't(I'seeraPit T3ecause-itT.§-' ' 
, 	 _____ 

\\ ' under the ground. 

,-c COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: 	your' assumption As'",  

that becanSe'in the general vicinity 	
, 

MEL BOtRNER: Correct;. 

dOMMISSIONER,McCARTHY: -- there are similar 

conditions ,where commercially r arketable ore have been 

found 
z. 

MR, WERNER; Correct 
S? 

COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER ,MCCARTRY:1  -- there -'S a good—Chance, 
t 	 0 

iltls goinvto be here as well? 
 

MR „ BO S RN R 	That'scorrec ., 

COMMISSiONERMcCARTHY: And you're telling us 
 

that two years is not enough 	for you top out and 

PETERS SNORTHAND„REPORTING CORPORATION 
E 	 Q N36 AMERIOAN RIVER DRIVE, SIATE-P, 

0A0lIAMENTD, CALIFORNIA 05825' 
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get a.maJWcomPany to inveSt, to put the money in, 

that the point o1 your testimony? 

7 

, 

W 	MR . BOERNER: No. The point of my testimOny 
° \)- 

is' that after I did what the statutes s:ly I should do, 
,/- 

your State Tands Commission abaJiged the rules. 
-------t4 

, 	0,-, 	 ------ 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY/- 	
'

:\ 3 Well, there's se=i) 
■ 	 9mN/J ,---\(' 

differen e-apparently in the interpretation of just what 

o 	 the,statute does require, So let's leave that-asOe for / ' 
9 un-ow. 	trying  to find out from you what you baSically 

A, 
think is fa. r practice fcy-the managers of State Lands. 

cr) 
MR BOERNER: You just made a statement that 

leaVe Lh,at aside. That's the,noint, sir. That is 

thlproblem. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY:' Mr. Taylor, you have a 

MR. TAYLOR: I think that the problem pay be 

as a result of a misunderstanding of the difference betWeen 

Stye ,statutes and Federal statutes. 9 

In Federal statutes you canc=get,prospecting perMits 

and as lonk-ar=z-Fou Work thee/aim$  you can tie the property 

up. v C 	orni a. doesn't .,have 	abundance of property 

'-that the Federal Government does and also becaUSb of the 

22 kind of restraint on the ability to use property that's 

23 subject to minineclaims?  California went a different 

24 direct4on. 

25 on a parcel of,  property that the State owns.,.., 	person 

That is that if th'ere are no knc0. 'minerals 

0 

• 
PEMISSHORTHANDREOORTINGCORPORATIog 

S135°AisIERICAN RIVF,R 	SUITE A 

OACRAMENTO CALIFORNIA 95825 

TELEpHongio 970894 
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0 

• 
0 

• 0 

Apparently what he's asking you to do is to ignore the 25 
Jr 

0 

9 

,47„ 
0 

iti 

prospecting permit. That peiSon has two 
. 	o 	- 

2 	 IV ) ,years in whiCtikto,proye uP his claim and may apply to the 

3 ns 	
) \ 

Cominib 	- sionfor an ekteif , addi 
1.  lona). year or a 

	

@ 	, 	on of  a.1',   

total of three years. At the end of that time the Commission 

must make a finding as Mr. Boerner points out to you in 

this piec14-Of paper that"he's handed-to you i4 the statute 

that 6895 says that upon_establiihing to the satisfaction 
0 

of the Commission, and it s-totally in your discrettion,. ,.  
that commerci4y valuable deposits of Minerals have been 

	

-,-,-,„_-) 	 `k 	,• ‹,-,-; 	 -:, 
discovered within the limits of any permit the permittee 

may be entitled to lease not more than 160 a 'es. 

12 	 Now, apparently -- now, hiS permit was effective 

13 onMaythelst,1981.'Insinitialuterm 
/0

▪  

about to run 

14 out. R9 can get an additional one-year period if he wanes 

15  to continue the prospecting permit, 11  The standard, for that 

16  which the staff must recommend to you is a prudent man 

testwhich is that a prudent, man wound justify the expenditu

• 

r 

of his labor and means only where4here is a reaso able 

prospect of success in developi a a valuable mine w14 Pin  

:valuable mineral deposits is one from which minerals c Aan 

21 be extracted, removed and marketed at a profit. 
 

4 

5 

6 

) 7  

8 

10 

17 

18 

10 

20 

22 	 Now so far the material submitted by Mr. Boerner 

23 to the staff shows an insufficient amount of minerals to 

justify a finding that it's in commercial quantity. 

ri 
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C) 

• 

0 

statute and to give him a lease at this:point ,Eit 

can go_ out And Market it 

0.,Now,,  it would be a different situation u 

federal,law. The reason for
, 
 California law is tha' 

,----- 	 Cc  
\ 

belie` e there should only be a brief interruption 

0 

' 
0 

o 	 ,, v 	. ,' 
- 6 when someone one can, tie up property from other uses aid  

7 period that the,tegislafure has determined to be ct'Jo 
,,-, 	0 	 , 

8 with, extension off, a third. Therefore, I think th: 
U , 

9 would have to advise you that since your staff cou 

010 .recommend teat there is a"commercial quantaty of m 

t\at) 	Boerne-ea only option 'under the law at the 

12 time is" ply for a one-year extens4 of time 

0 	 0 
13 to go out and prApect. 	If he,,cannot convince th 

14 that there is-commerciallyvaluahle minerals at th 

(lis 
 

of the year, hi prospecting permit'isaver. Theop 

16 then becomes available for any other use or any lise.\that 

18 	 As I underStand it, he has two disputes.. 
0 

19 is he dispute whether there is commercially valuahl s 
,  

agree  
20 minerals there and) 	 ag he doesn't 	with the staff's 

41 cciholusion On that and maybe he Should, addresS himse 
ci 

P7 
to that. 

 

23 	c, 	

, 
(1.96-Condly,e's making an 	argument that otherei     -, 

24 isn't)" enou0 0  that he can't'' Trove the mineralquality , 

25 this lease:, ,of this 	permit, una-eSs,hP's,  gi  
o  

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
0 305 AMERICAN RIVER OWE., SUITE A 
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0 

a lease so he can get,enough money toge ahead. I just' 

have to say that while I may have Ompathy for his position ,, 

3  1 that's not what is entitled under the law and I think 

4 	, 
there's good reason for the California law on this subject. 0 

00 
5  So I think thosetre the two standards that ,You haVe. 

cD 	
. 

6 	' Now, the statute also provides another point that 

7 1 the Office of the Attorney General must concur that` the 

8 j requirements of the law have been met „ I would just like 

4' ,to inform you that as of fth'is time we cannot make the finding 
1p that is, npcessary bdsed upon the information that has been 

0 
11 provided to us =by your 'Staff. 

0 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: Let me ask, there is 
, 0  

uk no set weight fog, the amount of ore that haso to be preSented 

\-1-o the Commission in'this first phase, this first twg, 

15 year period. :11e test I take it is that in whatever amount 

16 ' of ore is presented, as /described from a particular 

17 geographical area, thr'there be within that ore some 
0 

18 ,indication of commercially marketable deposit. 

19' 	 MR. "TAYLOR: That is ,correct. 

20 	 COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: Now, is it the staff's 

21 position that, the amount of ore, and someone should°indicate 

-.22 to me flow -much taro that was, that the amount of ore' 

23 : Presented sOfar 	haS any'ore been presented by r Boerner 

2i in theiffirst two i9ears?- 

25 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER. DEDRICK: Governor "McCarthy, 

PETERS08NORTHANO REPORTING cORPORAtION 
AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

'SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 9552S 
o 



0 

20 

this is Al Willard who is in charge of this kind of leasing 

and has been very closely -- 

COMMISSIONER Mc6ARTHY: 'L t me , ask t6 same 

uestions and give me some  Succinct answers, please. 

What ore has been presented by Mr. Beerner in 

his first two-year period? 

0 	 MR. WILLARD: 0Mr. Boerner'submitted evidence 

of some samples that he had taken and the tests itiat he 

had run on those Samples plus some mining costs, estimated 

mining costs for thez,claim which he, a  it was my understanding 

that he implied that this Sys a commercially valuable deposit 

We went out, visited the area, ,ejampled the area and 

registered mining engineer and registered geologist, they 

sampled it and we had those Samples run. They did not 

/I out 

22 .2. 'Running thiSthroughthe economic analysis,,the .06 

23 was not in our opinion apommercially_valuable-do sit. 

-N 
bear out what Mr. Boerner's samples had indicated. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: That is the difference, between 

the .74 and the point, .074 and .06? 
0 

MR. 'WILLARD: 0 The point 

19 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 0.2. 

20 MR, WILLARD: .2 and .06.' Our (;4mples Checked 

Mr. Bp-c12'ner $ samples indicated an average (4 

24 	 6MMISSIONER McCARTHY: What kind of ore are 

25 we talking about? 
Iry 0 

C 
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0 

6  

MR, WILLARD: Gold. 

MR. HIGHT: Gold. 

COMMISSI6NER MCCARTHYi'9 Can you establir that 
0 

0 

4 it's normal staff practice to, require that percentage deposit 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17, 

111,,  

19 
0 

20 

21 :, 

22 

23 

24 
, 

25 have a. set of regulations which makes it,clear to Californian 
l7 ,e 

% 

C) 

existing 

MR. WILLARD: Market probably or maybe some -unique 

5 f of gold in the ore that is presented to you? 

MR. WILLARD: Pollowed up with an 'economic analysis 
-, 

7 as to the mining costs.. I mean; it's possible yell could 
,',, 

, 	. 	 0 
fr have a lesser amount of gold present if 	 .tniningll  

	

0 	0 , 
were subh,that At could be mined,at a profit- So it bears 

an economic analysis al$6, 	 1 

COMMISSION& AcCARTHY: What does that mean? ,  

I don't understand. 	0, 	Q, 	 ,0,,,,, „ 	6 
„  .  

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 1 thiniv what he $ trY4..,11g5i0 

say is that you could have a lesser percentage if ypi had 

some way Of rendering it to raw-gold bullion -- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Cheaper. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: -- in a cheaper form so you -7 

could make 4 	 • profit 	If it's going to cost6yoU more to .  
=20, 

extract $0006 tons to get "X" number of 'dunces and,transpbrt 
it 

it and al f, but-if yoehappen°to discover it closer to an,  

• 

- 	--5:s  prodessing method you might --- 	- , v „--------, 1„,5 , 	 , - 	, 
.COMMISSIONER MCCARTHY: DoeS the Commission staff 

(k 

0 
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0 

„
l 
 „ who „want,to go through this permit 	what thei haV,e 

 q”„ 
toachie4 in order to reach the second stef.)'-? 

MR. WILLARD: I think it's sufficiehtly0known 

in the induStry what commercially valleable:deposit of 

CHAIRPERSON CORY But we do not by regulation 
( 	q.. . 	 , 

define it? 

	

 

8 	 1MR. WILLARD:--:-„NO, me do not define it. , 

	

9 	 MR. TAYLOR: - I don't know that you could because 
. , 

	

-104 	it would vary. 

	

11 	 COMMISSJONER McCARTHY: An outer range. 

	

12 	 MR, DARNER - Sir, could I 
	

7/ 

	

13 	 comMtszioNER mccARTgy:,  I will.get to you in 

14 a moment , Mr. Boerner. 

15 

16 

17 
0 

18 

19 Is there a stream of practice that's predictable enough 

20 so that permit applicants know what is required pf them? 

21 That's all I'm asking you. How do you lay that a for 

22 them so they can read it before they oven begin 

.0 
	23 year' process.? , 

<,V 
24 
	

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: When they apply,, 

25 if they're interested, they'vtalk to the Commission. The 

0 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95525 

)1 TELEPHONE (910 972.8894 

I'm not suggesting that you can define every 

conceivable circumstance, but you can to try to give some 

sort of notice to Californians who want to to through this 

permit proce8s, certainly provide them with the samples-. 

tWo- 

0:1 



• 
19 

10 

11 

18 

12 

13 

U  Y4 is, no - Mr. Boerner doesn't misunderstand the standard. 
 

'. 25 It says in the discretion of t
7
he Commission commercially -- 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTINd CORPORATION 
8435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 
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o 

application form has all the itiformation that 

needs to have. 

0  3 	 CHAIRPERSN CORY: Bl.rt,thre are nO examOes, ° 
11  ,, , 	 0 

40 of standards? 	( ,. , 	 0 

0 	 0 

o 	o 
'03 	 MR„ WILLARp: There is no examples'. lidw„again  

there is such an accepted standard ininduStry, industry 
• 

knows what a commercially ,valuable deposit is., 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: :I don't -know:what that 

means. We have already been told that we have a different 
Au 	0 

set of practices than the Federal Government. 

MR.BOERNER.: ThiittSirrelevant.' 

COMMISSIONER McCARTRY:, We have a different set 

el 

10 

11 

13, 

14 
0 

15 

16 

0,17 

of prz ctices'than the Federal Governme 

,EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICKI B uwe-bave the same" 

standards, 

CHAIRPER6ON CORY: What do you Mean? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: The standard for 

commercially valuable= is prudent. man est, That is Vie 
1,7 

same standard -- the,,,one Mr. Taylor read to you 

MR. TAYLOR: That standard has been set up and 

accepted by the,UnitedStates SupreMe''CoUrt. It is ati. 
0 

fi-'1.■ 	y7 	 :) 	,,, 
industrywide standard. I think if ye'll look„ at the 

,,,, ,---------- 
statutes they are extremely detaired 1.bout:that and there 



1) 

25 J, 	 MR. ,BOERNER: To find deposits of ininera.ls on 
0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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	 (r- 

U 

EXECIfT DM,' OFF ICERDEDRICK valuable. 

TA"al, vnablo Minerals. 

MR. -BOERNER;„ It Sys depos4€s of,  minerals., 

o 

CHAIRPERSON, CORY:, Commercially 4'alimb aepOSits 
0 o 

1110ERNER:k„ If X.  could give my presentAion, 
- 

this would all be plbared° Up. I t've got t-,tr ight- here.°  
G? --, 	 0  , o 

'e'.,' ' ' COMMISSIONER McCARTHY': Thank,  you.(.} Tfiat s alb 

the,  qUestions I have for now. „  
, 0 

„CHAIRPERSON CORY: G6 ahcad,,, sir, and h9w long 

do you think it Will take? 0 

BOERNER: is only this two and a half `p 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

CHAIRPERSON CORY:' Go for 'It. 0 

15 M. 	 MR. BOERNER: A4;:r right . The statues are,  
, 

,„--,,,.  
prepared by legislatiT and industry and they .4"-^e Written 

., 	o -.\ 	 , , '4) 
in industry's terminology. If the legislators hiad inteadedC 

or interpreied or had intended staff's interpretation, , 	0 
0 

0 

they would have „said ,as everybodY is saying here today, 
„ 

,mineral deposits or ore body. That„ would,be,,-in the ,,,statute: 

-It, 	 not. It says deposits,? of °mineral's. --An ore body, „ 
	

, 	 o  

D 	/P let ,me ask your a question. \111 order to establ ish „an, ore 

0 body, do you have toy delineate three dimensions? 

MR. WILLARM Yes. 



0 	o  

St 

0 \ 
"6 	cil,  

the t e surf ace), do you f indo  three dimen ions' or two?  , 
.. 	

. o 	,0\ 	= 
,  

MR. IMLLART) i It (.41.thpen 00  on hos-  you. " re ,-..:\--- 	,,,,,i. 
, 	 r,, 

P'ect ng.°  	 A 	 G 

'(.. mii, BO\ERNER"; NoW, if 11  Acommercially valuable ore 
6  '4 0 

, 	\\,0i ,  (.), 	.,i 
mineral is 'hone from .,--- orthless a,ock.- 0-, Comtherciallyi Valua.ble 

...., 	11 ,- 

19 process is a process, that will„ produce money- in* ead of 
 

20 .eat up' money. , A c.omniereially valuable location 'is brie ° 
 

\I 
body' was in the statute. as al ,l/ these entlemen seem to - 	) 	,....  

(\ ' 	, 	 // 	 7? 	
‘Zi 

'believeit Is, 1,0\a'-ch LI" have 5howed you is not, then they 
0 	 \-.,, 	)/ 	o 	 „ ,\.:;„ 	, 	' ■ 	 o 	1 	,:/ 	/ 	:-. 	,, 	— 

-wor lad nOt have used the word "'discover" because you do 
,  

/, 	 \ o., 	,  
'not, industry 'doeS not c1 stover ore body. They develop 

//' ' 	
, 	, 	 A 	. 

. 	-,   \\ L.  	 ,5)  

them or prove them \ AlS6 tile, permit vollild not be called 	\\,11 
/ 
/ f 

1 
 

a'prospectVr's pei9mit : ' It woUld be'41.//de 	opinent permit. 
. 

  , 	 „ 	

el 
	, 	 (' 

 

Other Now, 'regaringcommercial. y va uable . 

	

...\:`
' 	 ),,, 

\ 	-  
0 	\-• 	,  

industroies have ea., -11\ecognized prOdUCS thait.  they 

i:manufadture and  Sell such as;,shoess  autos, 1.anking serVicel 
o 	 o 	-,,, 	0. 	.> 	, 	r 	\ 

.....,',7: —  . 	..,::, 
et -cetera. ,  The' 14n11.ig ,industry iaseS commercially valuabl 6,    \_\f 	, 

	

. 	1 
.differentiate 

, 	,  
as 4 metaphor to'communicate and 	 . \\ We' „do o \i   

	

.. 	, 	. 0 	, 	o 

it all the time, Comnierctally valuable' deposit.% That's '(f  
, 

	

one from „a. worthless deposit. Commercial:1-Y valuable 	/7 

C-' G1° , 

	

IN .D 	 r., 

21 that you` canget to it instead of having to take a helicopter 
o 

22 into some isolated place. Industry works to make • a,rprof it 
1 	 Cl 	

0 

23 and we work With commercially valuable 9re and eve, process„,-,, 
4  0 	 „ 3 	0 	 „ 	o 	o 

VI „it to make a commercially' valuable product. It's. a Metaphor. 
, 	 -, 	 \`-„,\,. 	 0 0 

25 You can't take a metaphor. English language ?will notrallOW o 

G. 	  

PETERS SilORTNAND REPORTING PORPORATION 
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0 

o 0  

7 

O 

CHAIRPERSON CORY.'  "Excuse me., Where do you find' 1 
( 	0 	' ' two? 

(7. 

74'"NrI"V-5..7-74(rpr4trr.z.2 11-TP:1777715" 37 

Go
" 2 

	

take:a -metaphor 	 . literally 

	

' 	. 	
,,10  

0 

' N4W ,-yea the aitatute has to put-less metaphor 
e 	 0  	 0',  

i' the' estatutp_becauab OtherNise the statute would have 
0 ' 	0 	

/ aafd'go'Cut'and.find deposits 61 mineraib and' we'll giv lyou 

	

„,,, 	'...',' 	 0 	 0 	\,, 
, 	, a - lease. 

C.,  

Now, that wouldn't be right. So, thestatutes 

tl 

0 

cannot m e assumption and that's why commercially valuable 

is ,in 'the statute. 

If you,, took the statute literally as it is written, 
00 	_ 	xlY 	. 

it would say: Go oUt and Alind4two or more. cOmMerciallY 

10 valuable. ore bodies, each cotainingpllAkro,or Mere coMmercially 
• 

r3„ 

11 yalnable minerals. Now,'thOy didn't intend that, but,:that's', 

12 mhat, it wound be. if' You 'tak,0,6-it 

13 

14 

15 1CR. BOERNER: BecauSe deposits-in t1ie statute 
0 	 o 

sl 

16' is plural. 
, 

V7 	
0 	

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Oh, o ay. 0  % 	 ) 
18 	 MR. BOERNER: That means two or,more,eseveral, 

0 

19 as many as it takes-tdprove whaO,""Ishtat ,there- is a reasodabl 
n 

possibility that there is an ore body, an invisible Ore 

body below the .rface which he just admits takes three 

dimensions. You will see on your little thing here, 
0 

23- prospectors work areas,  and regions sampling on the, surface 
,,   

'24 -Co find an invisible cOmmercially valuable ore body potential. ) 

Okay. Thats the'first page. 
0 

o - 
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22 

25 
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r. 

0 

5 

7 

9 

10 

11 

II 
27- 

° 

A) 	 k o  ° 	6 

I` think 	staff has, 	this'yery . 0 , 	 , 	c9 —  . /I 	 , = 	. 
2 unprofesSionally and I think therre tying to mix ypu .:, 

l, ' 	 0 

Prospectors -- 14vd,gone through, that. Were further thax' 
,:.) . 	e 

we,ink. _ So much fort that ti 

Commercially,valudble deposits is pldral. 1Ve've , 	'   
ahead gone threughothat. The prospectort must sample - 

,. 	.d) 
as' many as is required to establish - the reasonable 

0 ao -commercially "valuable
, 
 oreiboty exists. below 

0 

This discovery ̀'1s' called/ -prospect., 

work_ is done on the;aflatfrnd, therefore; it 

the staff's requiremohts 

3 up with words as has been my,frustrationfor two words. 
o 

--\)
4 

11 

CI 

the surface. 

Prospector's 

cannot meet 

On AP 

A.B.  10 deleting 

15 Can you imagine 

.il 5th, an Aspemby CommittZ4e approved 
o 

the word "comnercially": from the statute , 

that? Professionally I do not believe 

14 
a 

rs 

19 

20 

,21 

23 

25 

the change is prudent or necessa0, but you can See what 
- 

they are' doing to'  stop Avhait is 'going ,on in this, ComMission 
o 

They aare going to great°1engths to stop it 

Now, staff s,action ,ds they have changed the o 

"deposits of minerals" in'this(?meeting, in all my words 
0 0 	 , 

communication - I° can document everything pm '7Saying 
co 

,c, 	0 	7,:  
They changed 	inside tally after I applied forc a lease. 

EVerything0)efore this6was„deposits of minerals. No problem. 
, 	r , 

The,minute I appl;kedotforlease, they changed mY requirement 

fo.  a lease.. They have changed "deposits, of minerals' 
0 

115 

"A7 

18 
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re11.111 ' .  I I 
e? 

28 
o 

to "ore body" in 	the commqiications. They, have used 

imprOper terminology. They have taken commercially valuable 

literally, Our metaphor, literally. They have changed a 

two-dimensional discovery into a throe-dimensional 

5 develppment and they have changed the legislators' intent 

ofothe statute. Staff's action imrios the legislat?rs 

were "incapable of communicating their intent int6---Words. 

Now, her(T5)
e is your decision. If you do not give 

me a lease, youcould be dabUmenting their error. If you 

10 do give me aklease, you could be opehing up can of worms 

IA here that won't (Init. The problem ie yours, gentlemen. 

12 	 MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chairman, ;for ,the record, it's 

13 my understanding ,tev.pm speaking with Mr. Willard that the 
o 

14 break-even point in terms of economic analysis for this 

15 area that Mr. Boerner =andthe staff generally agree ,pn 

is about two-tenths: That the staff's independent attempts 
0 

toerify that figure have never come in with that amount 

and an independent consultant hired by M . Boerner confirmed 

laHY: Do you agree with that, 
o 

 fl 
I think 
	

at's immaterial, sir. 

230 	 COMMISSIONER'McCARTHY: Do you agree,,NA0th it 
0 

24 
	 MR. BOERNER: I didn't 

25 
	

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: All it tak s
„Iy 
 is a yes 

, 	3  

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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16 

19 the staff's result of 	.07. 

11\ 20 	 'COMMISSIONER McC 

21 Mr. Boerner?' 

22 	 MR. BOERNER: 
(05 

16 

17 



Do you confirm that the indepehdent 
, 	 , 

, MR, BOWER: That 4the34r independent or that 

	

A 	A 

4 my, independent? My independent took it. He just took' 
o ,  

a piec=e of the mountain, the entire mountain. Your man 

6 took a piece of the vein. He nfire assayed his and, my man 

ran it in a chemiCal test 

MR.' TAYLOR: 	believe. that both of them came 
o 

5, MR. BOERNER: It's immaterial, sir because they 
0 

MR. TAYLOR,: But irrespective of how they were 

takerr, they both came out with the same results. 
4? 

MR. &)ERNER: It was different material. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: Mr. Bperner is attacking 

the methodjof which-the deposit was taken, therefore, ,says 

it has no validity. That's your point? 
, a 

MR. BOERNER: -I'm saying they tire assayed it.- 

""and it has no validity, but it's Where they took, it and 

how the independent -- I was going for large bulk type, 

of material and to see ,if it could be extracted commercially 
re,  

22 The letter they sent back said that it appeared as ,though 

it was of commercial value andthat it should be further 

25 	 COMMISSJONER McCARTHY: Okay, Go ahead. 
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,, 	// • 
.,, 	, language. you want . (,-, Buf,  yof* whole 1'(testimony 4dicates 
'.N.  
an\intentiopal effort to engage,,,  in a conspiraCY,'to somehow 0 

defraud you or Work dishonestly with you.. That's ,the (3 0 
strength and intensity of your language. Now, if you have 

Something that substantiates that, of course,'1'd want 

to hear it. • If you don't, why don't wetry to figure out 

what the answers are to ,the two basic issues in front of 
92 

us that you've heard presented so far. The first one Is 

9 

10 

11 

- 	- 	,A 	■„.--.,, 
- , 	 - 

V? p 	 ,✓  l■
300 .., 	

' l..'9 	I% 	-Th\.. 	 -,:. 
0 	 D 

	

. 	0 	 , 
JAR, TAYLOR: I think the record before you 

:,. 
indidateSCtat the results°by the coffSuitant he hiredo  and. 

t, 0 	
W 	

, 
,I)y t.W,,,  staff were the same and thS in the' 	before , 

you 0 0 
<1.■ -0 

MR. BOERNER: -They-are taking and. processing  

ore doWn to(three dollars a ton now:/ 8vep. at .06 and(even 
IA . 

„ 	0t)  I 

/ 
, 	0 

---' . 	, 	 0Il- 	t-, 	 -,_ 
• 	)--- 	 ' 	,'o 

taking all, worst case situations, you„ S-t.aff checked, ibUt 
' 

taking  
 ,T. 

 
, 

the ,material t6obe worth 25 tty 
:
28 dollars a ton. They 

are,' roceSsing ore,c6wa tb threedollars a ton now. 0 

seVeral-- Mr. Fry, I &ni,t know whO Mr Fry is,cer 

where ,he is. Mr. Fry lied to me. He told me 'that .f 

12 , could mo or document that three dollars a ton material 

13„, 'wascoMme 	he would back me before this Commission. c)  

When,IVproved it to him,=he changed iii mind. 
' 	• 

COMMISSIONER McCMLTHY: Mr. Boner, may I suggest 

somethilg- O e course, you're a,-- itness here and you!re 
0 

, free fo take whateVer approach you want and uSe whatever 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTNG OORPORATION,  
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

;SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95E26 	c:1 
0 

24 

25 
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othercapplicants 

conversely ca,2n- 

were treated 
co 
heard him make'. ° 

the same re3uirements WriT,Q exacted Of 

' that 'cattle to this CbmmisSion Staff or 

Koerner show us that otherapplicaht's 

erently, which'is the allegaticin 

unamended since 1976 and '77. '78 in the case of W5. 

of 

cri''0 

° c. 
MB BOERNER4 -But 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: _ Are9you listeningAto 
0 	' 

gOERNERI 'Ph-huh. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHy: Thank yOu. The first 
> 0.- 

one is; ,when'the ground rules changed so that yoU were 

if ferently al‹,) you. than 

they were to 'other Californians who came to this CoMMission 

staff pri62' to you 'applying for the same permit under the
u  

1pw? The second issue is, are ground rules apiedk 

rati9nal? Now, the first iSsue. I wapi'tp 	theAstaff, 

- can you give us other°examples pf similarases in which 

MR. BOERNER: I didn't make that comment./ 
0 

COMMISSIONER McCARTRY,:, You said they changed 

the ground rules on me after this)Jegan, I want 3/611. to 

10 substantiate that for 

21 	 MR. TAYLOR: Governor, the statute has been 0 

prejudiced, Wer6hey applied any 

0 

22 

Therefore the statutes have remained consistent, which 

, 24 	 the standard, hate been consislent , dUring the 

25 	 his prospecting permit. 

16 

17 

18 

1 9  
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was raised. We do not have a lo2t of appIi&ants, (although 

you will observe there are two ot.0r proSpectAn6-  permits 
P 

On this calendar. But the way in which the process is 

consistent. 'Now in the'cas of Mr. Bberner ,  „tw-gted, is 

0 	cp. 
COMMISSIONER , McCARTHY: ,,The statute WAS-the sarn0 

hlat Is m° Ajking about how the statute is implemented, What 
, 	-  

1,°heard from Mr. Boerner, and,  he should correct me-, 

immedia14y ,if ,I misunderstood him, Was that the ground, 

rules being applied were changed after he got into this 5 

6 process. 
" 

ti 

,8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

MR,,1,0ERNER:, Right o  

COMMISSIONER McCART.,Zn The implication to me 

was that he was being treated differently unless the ground 

rules were changed for other applicants in this permit 

Process as well aAer they got, into it. 

EXECUTUE,OFFICER DEDRICIO If I may respond
, 

when this problem came to my 4ention several months ago 
- 

I yery carefully looked Into e
1
'actly the 9uestion that 

, 	 0 
the only difference in theway that he has been treated 

2q 

, 	 . 

situation where an independent consultant --   	0 
, 	. 	 0 

23, select+ -0. by him should take samples from the claim or from 
0 	

N 

is that thestaif hap gone to great lengths to try to 

1 accoMM6datethis 

22 cto offer him a 

problem. I personally directed the staff 

the prospected areas in the process of Mr. Boerner and 

witlithestatoLandsCommissiontaff and should 1.glact 

, 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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8 

9 

100 

11 

0) 

12 

13 

14 

)5  

"6 

(3 	7 

19 

0 

22 

23 

24 

25 

C.) 

0 

rf 

0 

3 t,ommission wants them to be selected. Mr. Boerner 
0 

alp1),,e11,/ly has refused tha offer. 

can't see any therway to_resolve,tbat concern 
0 

except to'haveoeVerybody pre, Brit and -take the samples and 
 („\ 

have them analyzed by a quaried metallurgist. At any 
0 

rate, I can hbnestly teW'/ou,that Mr. Boerner has been 
. 	0 	' 

treated with great fairnes's and with a great deal more , 	. 	0  
time and care and etfOrt to reselve Ws issue than the 

staff is normally called 'Tipo to de in 't,he questi611 of 0 

a prospecting permit or a mi era]: lease. 

COMMISSIONER,MCCAMHY: Thank you. 

Mr Boernerp you wanted to Say something. 

MR. BOERNER:,, Well, you "'said that r \vould get 

qo ),,,ay somethihg. Everybody here is missing theApoint. 
U ' 

Taking the samples that th6 lady referred to, the reason 

that she wantjto take the samples and everybody wants 0 	, 	0 
to ''take the ,samples is to try to establish the existence 

oiT a commercially valuable ore body ri'''ot What the statute 

a s whiA is deposits of minerals. What everybody is, 

saying here is changing, that's the exact change that took 

,place 	I went" by the statutes. 

CHAIRPERS12N CORY: It is your belief that if  
, 

the 4istence of any amount of gold, that entitles 
0 

O 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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0 
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34 

) 

0 

0 

you to the long-term lease sq,:tMt yOu can go,  ahead. a1c11 

evelop 	Is that the essence of your point? 

MR-. BURNER: The 'Statutes statehat if prove 0 
4 to theo satisfaction of the Commission that co ercially , 	. 0 
5 valuable deposi ts of minerals, plural; prospecty industry's 

'. 
0 	terminology. , 	' i„,,,,c-,,-) 	 ,, . 

	

7-----li, 	 0 	, :',),, 
7 	 CHAIAPtASON COR t It doesn't say "prospect," 

8 	 0  MR, BgE$NER: Its named a prospector's permit-. 

'451 	I received a prpspector;s fiermit. „, 
,,. 	, 

10 , N 	CRAIRPERSON CORY'S It could be gloVe bonnet 

11 an') the section would still haye the same ,connotatiou. 
00 

12 	 ' MR. wtrinn6-  Correct Then after I did what 

13 the: statute said, avi the zommunieatiou came,. lIere's,one 
, 

14 here. 	Pal.agraph 15 of the'prospectOr's permit outlineS 

15 the requirements fora lease. Ti doesn't &utline it 	It 

10 0 “tes it. Because they say it out4pes it, now they go 

17 '11: Discovery of a commercially valuable ore body.,. 
o  

18 that deesn't say that in the statutes. We all know what 

19 a commercially valuable ore'body is and all of industry 

024, knows wharcommercAally valuable, dep,Os°its o mineralS are 

21 and we all know what a, prospector _s permitis. But when 

22 yeu switch words li eJlthat this is' changing ihe rules 

23 after I did my work. I have three letters here that 
V 

4 doculment what I just said all from the State Lands 

`Commission. 
tt 

Jn 

I 
.0„ 

peTERs SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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CHAIRPERSON CORY: I think we have the, issue 

before us. 

3 EkECUTiVE OFFICER DEDR 
ss 

beforeyou, if I may 

Actually the issue 

-- well, 21 is berely, onoItem 20, is 

5  

6  

, 0 	 ,q,  ., 
informational. There is no action req sted. Mr. Boerner 

Wanted an opportunity to bring"this case before the 
P. 

Commission, so we provided that opportunity, 
0 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Okay. We have 03ceived the 

information. It's part of the record. We have Item 20 
L-? 

10 bef4re us which is a request- ter a'prospeCting permit. 

I think there are some subStantiVe -inforMatidn 

with "respect tot 0 prospeoting permit and you are prepared 

to 'issue a proSpeCting, permit7w-7:,th certain „conditions'. 

0 

EXECUTIVE:OFFICER DEDRICK: That-is correaC 

CHAIRPERSON „CORY: There axe eight conditions. 

MR. WILLARD: Eight environmental conditionL 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20' 

21 

22 

23 

13 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Eight -,environmental,cition 

requirementstbat you are prepared and is it Mr.414tner? 
5 

0 MR. BOERNER: Boerner. 

CHAIRPERSON (CORY° 	Boetnet, we have had 

representations that you find those, at least one Or more - 

of these conditions, environmental restilctions unacceptable. 

Is that your POSition? 

'24 	 MR. NERNER: I find4everal things in that 

25 prespectbr's permit that are,not. ,Number one is I need 

PETERSSHORTHANDREPOFITINZG,CORPORAT1ON 
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0 
CHAIRPERSON CORY: Sir.  

MR. BOVRER: Excuse me. 	II 
1:1 , 
	 17 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Sir, you are uwwilling to 

the eight ' :s presented, yes or no? 
. 

MRD.°  BOERNER: When they sent me, 	perinit  
11, 

4CHAIRPERSON dORY:'\\ Yes  or ne,' 
0 	— MR. BOERNpnR: YeSOr no yes. They sent me, 1 

-,- 	
I 	

.,) 
a permiti,but that wasn't the r ell; 46,9„ didn't sign it. 

0 	 - 0 
47 	 3, 	 0. 	no I didn't, sign it because there are, number one the.error. 

6 

You would like us to resolve 0 

	

0 	, , 
that Wee going through (in Number 21 ds stillithresolved. 

12 	 CHAIRPERSON6C8 Y: 

13 21 is the whole thing? 	 0,  

0 

MR, )3OERNER: That's rikht, Plus t4e,:roe tw 

15 othererrors in there, 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Governor; do youThave any 

commehts you 1d 1(2ke,to make as to where,Ne are? 
q 	 , 

COMMISSIONER  Meg/1RM: Mx. 86=6"ffferv, of course, 
p0)  

,tb6 choice is 'Yours, but I would recommend that, you accept 
, 	, 	 4 	 & ,. 

Mrs. Dedrick's Offer to0jointly o out 11.0i and establish 

21 clear, ground rules for how a proper deposit will occur. 

2 	From my point of view 	 a sitting on this Commissi which 
//   

,23 is to try to•  administer these laws7, when youlre dealing 

with'State Lands, you have a couple of useful public policy 

25 objectives. One is to 'Make the land commercially` useful 
7, - 
	

D 	II 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING-CORPORATION 
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= 
and return some revenue to the state and help the/:0,4.•iVate 

sector make some Money and help 	°engines 	bs2litsess 

3 	'in.„ 1;11e,  ',,state. The second,,is We also want to 11,„ve Sorkie 
„ 	() 0 , 	 „ ,,,  

ground rules so that we „ re, dealing with alpublic.1  , 
6  , 

5 	We want 'to make sure it ,Os'reksonably,protected'Apetifolase 
, 

/7--,  

vela  6 there are-  other -uses aas' ela ;  recr9t4 Tonal t  _ whatever they(' 

0 	

0  1.7 	 „2.)  

aris tibt yet „impressed with your ,cas a which bottom 

r„

;(•.4-„ 
,ite IS that the reqUiyeMent;s of the staff are unreasonable .  

'ye, come to that c9o11clusion. 	 ‘you. So 
Ti? 	• 0 

I've heard what you,  said abou jhe interpr tation of these 
0 

g,12 statutes. z think that the offer made by .K1 1)edrick 

repeated here sounds) to me to be reaonable, 4 dcntt 

ne t  e,Slardry go along with what our staff does routin -ely. 

ydu esiablish.a. joint method 
, 

of -taking the deposit that°  can. then be tested. I' understand 

a reasonaple interpretation 

• 
you ,,bagxeall,y dOret-b-elievel  that's therequirement or „the 

statute. ' I at least think that .< s 

• ,  of the' statute ♦ 

MR. BOERNER: May I snake one more comment? 
ee'0 

, MM'. SS TONER McCoARTRY: Yes. 
.A 	

6_, 	 0 

BOERNER: Doing-  that would not prove three 

dimelnSion, sir,, "andAt would not prbVe what ihO'y want. 

MR. STOCRMAN,,i May ,T be _ 'allowed to„.say -4smething? 

0 	MR. BOERNER: ,This is) the gentleman whd is` the 

0  

	

n 	, 
PETERS SHORTHAND kepoRTING CORPORATION 

,343E AmEntokNIVER bAIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAM'aNTo; OALIF0fINIA 05e25 

TELEPHONE 0181912.8894  
0 	„ 

tf 



2 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: We have now spent an hour 
D 

t. 

oni-thj:s item. I think that with,' three -people liere or the   - 0- 	
, 

P ' 	 ,9  

'' Commission Members, the Governor has made his position 

0 	,, clear. I tend to concur with him. I think the 	0„ 
--\ _,   

0.0.-, 	, 	 ,, 	,0 
interpretation is a reasOnable„interpretation of the statutes 

H 	 , 	c 
and that's where Ia,m-: I think at this point that is hoW„ 

' 	. 

T'm going to exerck-re, the discretion that appears-th, be 

	

„. 	6= 	,' c' ' „ , 	0 	.. 	0 

	

0  in the statute. „ That you're going to have,,tb cgme .,in Q . 	 0   
0'= 

establiSh that there fs 4, commercial,dimenSion to a mjneral' 

deribSit before a -long-term -lease' is gokil.g 	le' issued „,,  

with hi' 
, 

vote. Sp giveh that there 'are':only, two .,of us hers,  

vetes,,we have ,both come 	,Close to ihe same 
--=•• 	 „ 

concelusi n, I don-'t thp*:
,„ 
 there's mach more that can be .: 

6  if e  
done or said other than to wake your 'tame band the Commissidn 

0 	 , 	o 
, 	 A 	' 	 0 	 %,  and everybody else 's time Who mare here with.,  other \itemS.,, 

17 	 COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: '''' think that 's where 
= 

	

	' 9 
 

U 18 0 I am, too. The only _thing that would chap my minc-i'N. . ,' 
, 	) 

19 if, you 'prove that tire steps required we-UM e,*act so muc 

20 of an initial' investment on your part that in reality the,  

21 	
./2 	/ 	 , 	

c: 	
, 

ch 	
,

u,nce t prospect and find a commercially valuable  deposit 

C 	22 Wtruly not there inherent within the process. ------------- 	/.  
BOERNgR: One More. 

CHAIRPRSON CORY: ,Thank you very.muchl„ 
O 

6 	,J0 
We have Item 2'2, pardon me, 2O IteM 26 before 

PETERS SHORTHANDME,PORTING'CORPORATION 	(_;T: 

3485 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE'A 

ACRAMENTOc4LIPORNIA 95825 

TELEPHONE (91E) 9724894 5.1 
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57,  

O 

:

0 

, 	

., , 	 ,,, 

us. Do you wish to go ahead, and Olte,  that den 
:, 	 " 	_ 	---------- 	' 

prejudice? 	0 ,1'`-• 	c, 
.,, ,-, 	,, 	,  

0: 0 	COMMISSIONER McCARTHY:,1,', ,f,Nodding,head.1 	 0 
, 	,, -- 	 \ 	 0 	: 	c 

0 	0 	 0 
CHAIAPER8oN7CORY: Without objection, Item 20 

application will be denied without prejudice. ,04 

Next item is Item 22. This is a settlement of 

a lease quitclaim and a. Settlement 	what, Candlestick 

	

„ 	„ 

,Park area? a  
„•, 

MR. TA'LQR: Yes.• Mr. Chairman, the State has 
 

set, up a §tate Park at Candlestick Point. Tile ',area .is
„  

 . 	„., 
part of the area„that is gi•anted tidelands aAd submerged 

0 	0 0 
12 	1 aiiiil s itild under°  this agreement those are going to be.' 

 c-, 	c,„ 	,,,•-.) 
13 'retUrned to'''' the State on the condition that it be used'Is' 

7 P 	 7 

■,- 	,, 

14 for , a , State Park. When tide and st,Ibmerged lands are - ci 	 , 
0, 

13' involved, it has to cane back to the State 1.4a.nds Commission 

16 and theh be leased to Parks and Rec. 

17 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: °Anybody 	the audience- that 

18 has any ob)ection to the proposed staff recommendation 
o  

1, on his? 

20 , ,-, 	 Questions from°Commissioners? 
S 

21 	 COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: ,_ No. 
rr 

22 	 CHAIRPERSON-- CORY: WithOut objection, Iteli) 22 

23 is approVeeas presented. 

Itern 23 is ,radifi6ation of lease terms. This 

is all item which was reqciired to go to Coastal, Commidion 

	. 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

0  7 

8 

9 

10"  

11 

12 

'13 
O 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

201T 

21 

22 

24 

c25 

presented,. 

Item 25, authorization of,an amendment to add 
, 	• 	0  

eight parcels-of State school land to be danagedcas 

demonstration forests on behalfkOf the,Commission fo the 

Department of Forestry. 

Ken Mitchell would like to address us og this 

() 

0 

correct. 

in the gudience on 

Questions from Commissioners? 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: 

CHAIRpERSON CORY: Without objection, Ite,  

is approved as((,resented. 
0 

0 

0 

.0 , 
Ikr approval. They put some conditib s on ft and this  

O a 	 0 	 0 

<9  is issuing it subject to those conditions. Is that 

we are? 	 ,' 	

11 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Anybody 

this item? 

Item 24, recommendation that we deny without 

prejudice 'an application for State-owned property in 

Riverside, Thefsetback as I understanditi%n this 'one 
O 

° that the CoUnty has soconcern about it: Rather than 

fight the battle;, at this point, the suggestion is that 

we go a,`Wad and deny it without prejudice-. 

Is ,there anybody in the audience on this item? 

Questions from Commissioners? 
a 

Without objection, jtem 24 wil be approved as 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 

° 	,rtELEPHONE (9f9) 9728891 	0  

	

3435 AMERICAN RIVER ()RIVE, SUITE A 
	 C) 

	

SA9RAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 
	 0 

• 

0 



••••■"0!"!! 

41' 
, 0 

item. He was with the Department, of Parks and Recreation. 

MR. MITCHELL: Thank you Mr,2 Chairman, Mt. 
II  ■'. 

Lieutenant Governor.„of am Ken MitC
%nell. I'm Chief of 

the Acquisition Division for the State Department of Parks 

and Recreat ion., 

One of the items4  one of the parcels, one of 

7 -these edght,, there's a piece of property that we ,would` 

like to see removed from this particular lease if possible. 

This piece of property is adjacent to our Wilder Ranch 

10 State Park. To show you where the parcel is, the State 

11 Department of Parks and Recreation has acquired all the 

120  areas in yellow.. This piece up here was acquired by/Aave 
0 

13 the RedwOods League and we have now taken title to that. 
o 

14 The pl4ce of property that you are including in this leas 

15 to the Department'of Forestry is this piece, of property 

here. 

17 	 AS&ISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: Perhaps I 

18 should step in and indicate that Mr. Mitchell has shown 
e 

19 you about 900 acres of property acquired by the State in 

20 an exchange. The proposal to put into management by Forestry 

21 is second growth redwoods amounting to about 240 acres 
0 

22 which is this piece up theMajor Creek Drainage in this,- 

23 area. Tat agreement with the Department of Forestry ,which 

24 includes seven other parceIs'provldes that those-lands 

25 canape removed from the' agreement on the request of .the' 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACROENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 

TELEPHONE OM) 9724894 - 

6. 
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'PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
305 AMERICAN RIVER t;)IIVE,, SUFI'S A 	 'k\\,  

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 9S825 	
)) 

TELEMONEWO 02444 

16 

17 

18 

Cr- 

0 	iJ 

Commission with 90 days notice,. So we tre not talking 
, 

about a Ion -term tie-up of the Ismds here. It's our 

understandink that,Par0 fi'as no-ma#by to acquire this land 

and no money to develop it. The second growth 951woods 

do 

CRAIRPER7 	0 	 You r

° 	

o ahead with Yor -- 

0 7 	 MR. WIOIELL: Thank,,you very much. 

'I" would like to point out that this land in questioi 

was acquired suuject'toChapter 973, Of 1973 Which is 

comMonly referred toy as the Sealy- Bill. The provision 

within that tall staOls:°„ The, State Lands Commission sholad, 
,,; 2 , 	0 	,  

be authorized to exchange vacant school land under its 

jurisdiction for lands owned 'by any State agency, political 

14 subdivision, person, partnership or corporation for the 

15 purpoge of acquirinaolands for the following projectS. 
0 

Iteni C is thiS particular parcel and it states,: o  Acquisition 

of coastal, heach and uplands in Santa Cruz COunty for 
I 

the State. Parks System. The property was acquired in 1977, 

19 I believe, and it was approved by the State Public'Works 

20 Soard. According to Exhibit S, the resolution approved 
, 

210 by the State Public Works Board, states: 	Whereas Chapter 

22 	973, Statutes of '73, as amended b3 Chapters 346 Statutes ,, , 	 D 	. 	0 

= 23 of ''74, authorizes the State LandS O 	 i tzmmission, with approval  
(1 t:  

24 	of the State Public Works Board, to'lexchanc1.,e rzacant,lands 4F 	 0   

, i? 
25' for coastal beach and uplands in Santa Cru. County for , 

3 

4 

5 

6 

9 

10 
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II 	. 

0 	
. 

,-, 	 ------- 
 '° 

	
0 	„ _ 	0 	ii 

	 t, 	
o 	 „ 	

ll 

the State Paric`,.cSyStem which is'----of s4stantia11Y.  °equal value.' 
4 	 0 	-- ,  

11  ,00: ,  It goes -on and apprbveS-  that res ilution. ° .[/ 	 6 	 , 
0 	 0 

oo.  

In of977;0ou-r, Director dd'--send ,,  letter to Mr,-.''‘ 
0 	,.._____,, 	 = 	, 	■ 	(7,),-- 	 ° , 	. 	., 	 0/7-- 

4 00Trout asking that we enter into, a' methodof trylrg to obtain  

 out ,
0,  

that land. As Mr4 Trout. points  	we do not , cLrentl y 0,, Q 5  0 , 	„ , 0 	9, 
II 	 0 	 0 	 - 	_ 	, 	0,0  

6 '11,ve fundint. authoritr or lands that, wel  can uR.e fOr  
c,-, 	',  	27-7-V 

i/ 

	

, 	o 4 
-11 	''; o 

	 oo. 	r 	.,- 0 - 
exchange. „Essentially what-we Wanted to do wa,c3,enter i to 

0 	 ,n 	0 
. \ , 	 ' o 0 0 — 

7 

8 a lea,Aic\so that ,eve, can proc,.aed wit,hc the developme"16.̀j 	'ye 
.{9  - 	0  

been -told by our Development D,ivisiOR: which, by thebwA-Y, 
- 	6- 
the denerf-0.

1)
PJan'kaS0-,beeappro. edo'for tlas part ItcUlar 

lS 

c0-) 	„,  

park. It 6,-t-P-S, -a,146t a fwo-year prodess of Public,hearrings ,  

o 	 00 

° 	°' 

0' 	0 
67‘?" 

CP 

19,0  

11 

12 

13 
C  

6 

=s0 

reforest. property. 

cm 
(7, 

0 o 

14 

15 

.1 
PETERS SNORTHANC REPORTING CORPORATION-  ,. 	f 	o (ii, 

, 5.435 AMOHORN RIVERpRoiC*Ire A- Oo  : 	, , 

	

,3 5,-"' 	 ,r;' 	 -; I4'-'- AACP,IVIENTO, CkLIFORNIA 95825 ' ' ° 	- 
0 

	

- 6,; 	 6",  

	

[1.1 . 	, 	 _,o st., . 	0 	o 	ictELf5HONE3916) 972.8894 	 , 
'' t„.... 	e 	,,,,. 	 0,-;..) 	,' . , v,, 	'7' 	0 	' 	' 	(,) 

',, --Ii 	 „ 	b 	- 	 , 0 ,\ . 	, 

,, 0 	 , zi 	(A ° 	 .01f2._ 	— . 	,_..‘._.____.;,.,-,__,,,,  o - 0 	IL-, -• 

9 
16 

00, 
0., 

(73 	17 

18 

=2,0 

0 0  

. 0, 	Q .. 	0 ., k-,:, 	0 	o , 
0 1:9 	 0 ' Were0, aping tel  take advantage bf° that'' and refOrest 

'0 ■,..,.;,,e, 	 0 '-,, 	 A' 
co 	c 	00  c'-:' 	' 	0 ° 	

, 
, li' ,, 	"5 	, ) 	,..C..c -----, ---,,,--- :, 

20 the area where our campgrounds wmild go. ' .0 0,  ,0,D 'c;'). ''  . 	„ 	 0 	,-\ 	0   
R, 

21 ',,--:- 	 Ufrfort-unatel y; °vie have not hee,„v ble tos-tibtacin - 
- - 

22 c fUnding fo'r the campground for' a.. variety Of ..eaSon.,s,° ode 
 

-,t 	, 	_0, 	 - 	, 	41 „,) 9 
S\ \  

a 	,, 
23,, , , f,,,wilichg is,  Of cohrse -1,) donott" chol°d,"titl'e to the ropertY;  ”, 	. 	 ,,, k .,__,. 

' 0 
0 0 ' 	C' 0  ' 	.) 

, 	 _ 

24 yet .= It' s still',under „State Lands control. If ,his, is, 0 

':  
as Mr. Trost says,' just aril  '-interim arrangematit ri. 90 days 

0 	o 
 

0 

tend there's1,  considerable knIerest in °this parle,o,  °pne Of  ,, 
0  „ 	0 

thq,  areas, , the °°f 	to he dOrelopecr'vali be :0.   .  
0 	r 	 k, 	 ..,,.. 	,,,-„,_,,., 

caflipgrdund r4ghto in -1;4e middle of that partidular par ‘61..„,, _,L,,..3 0 --,...?  
0, _A 

Jirp $7 a- 130, acre qampgroun0.0 'cl Unc;!„er-stand that there are  
);? 	c,,, 

 
C 

Lungs tb help „as reforest Ghat l'fhis, coming summer- That, 
A  

'there ' s some irant (to help  the :- vari6m,s Stiate'agen'Cies''to„,,, 
  e 	.,. , 

0 	4  0 	
, 	eO":") 



0 

0 0 

0 0  
0 0  

c< 0 	 0 	0 
',/ 	 . 	t, 

or can'be revoked in 90 day's,„; I ,suppose *e'dontt haVel 'any 
0 	 . 

C C 	 Q 0 	 0, 	 0 	 0, , 	 I , 

problems if it could 4e,, considereds6a0 an interim, proposal. 
, 

But „obviously 'the DepairtMent 'has cOoen conSiderng this 
,, 

4 

5 

0 

0 	 6:.3 	 0 	 0 ° 	Q, . ...'', 	11 	 0 , 	" 	0 	(/ , 

as a paetof thee fate Parks 'System tor ma* years aad , 
. 	 , 	u  _ Parks  

	

'haVe Attempted oft a perAo 	 `I f time -- I knew, Mr. Cory, 
. 	,   ,) 

	

: 	o 
yoU were involvek in th,28,  la, t year and one of 01.117 .area' ,.„ 

.-9/ 0 	„_-1,,7 	' 	,, 
managers was down here and/Stewed you arouc48evoial piece's ki 	' 	' ,-,,, 

`Dof property in ;that area. We have been wor(ki)lig very' closely 
-e 

„  

9 ) 	 11 

0 )̀witho  you in trying to eff&tuote soffie „kind of an agreement. 
 

00 0 	. 	0 	 41 	 , 0   

';' CD DCAAIRPERSON CQRY: Well, 9 t can be terminated 
, 	 0, 	. 	< T) 	- 	0 

' 	-' 	 C :--, 
with 9 -day notice n Forestry and at just enables the 

technAans to managetthe forest and there's' apparently c6  
° 

0  

• 

19 

'1 	„ 
some problem wi

%
th )the trees and that 's 	purpose urpose /of this: 

0 0 15- 	, 0 	
„  

of 	0 

,TheY'13e coneerped with respect to-)
)
they would I,,i):tie 1tq acquire 

0 0 	 - o 	0 	0 	o ) 	 ■-) 	 o 	 0, 

, thAs and we 14 	 r ve not been °able' to reach terms in the Past. 
, 

6 ,  

	

(1 	0 	,, 

At some 'point thatVionggsaga could 'tie diScused iil pravate. 
 

0 	
0 

-'--■,,,'
',? 

,But you'Ve beea coopfating, but not cooperating enough. „ 	 / 	°,    
0 

/7--,_.-0_ --9 * MR. -/MITCHIllfl: As I understand. pere ,is one earcel 

	

  in 	 I? a 

tat was suggested -tor exchange _and that was 'a driiical 
., 	s,---- ' 	0 

	

'''- 	 0 

parcel acquired for t,he State Faris SystenrAvith bond act , 
0 

21 

22 

 
... funds. - Obvionslpit --waS

, 
 not something thzi -we were 

,. 	. 	0 	„  

	

' 	65 „\',- ,„0„ 
o intipV E.' st e dz-) in exchanging , ,,,that part icular= park . ,, „ „ 

	

0 - 	 -, 

	

„ 0 	, 
CHAIRPERSON: CORY:, Well, _the !question before 

. 	- 	 „ ,,,. , 6) 0 
A.1. is the''pa.rcel, which .is treed, the forested, portion. 

	

 „ 0 	. 0,0, 
ME MI Tr4T.I .. ' Th'at 1  s t,"'-'.:.e. 

, , 	 , --Th, 	 
,, 	 ,„. 	,„ , 

PETERd SHORTHAt411,REOORTING cORPqRqlON „= '. 	' 
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25 

„ 

0 

-o -racrernr..mzn47rgMtr,,  ;Ifrrglr"rIrir''' 
• 

o 0  

0 

.0 	0  =, 

CHAIRPERSON COR,Y: And the °flat 'portion is 
0 „ 	 ,-., 	 , 

	

relatively minor apiculturaL 0 kil 	g lease c,
if 

, 	 0 ,,,, 

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE 01■10,ICER TROUT: The grazing,  
q  'c, ir'' ,, 

lease, Mr. Chairmai, over this aVea and an agriCulth al".1—  
, 	 o  -   

	

s 	, 
lease`'over a portion of this area. 0 

0 	 0' 	, 
6 	 ,,,,___// 	,.-. CHAIRPERSON fORY: ''''' And then ,when you get Sew/lard 

	

II 	,, 
p"„ 	= , 

ofdt ,,e highway there ,s rather exte ' lye' aird.culture in)- ' a 
0 

8 there and a significant amount Of revenue that 's COming°  

9 in from those ag leases. 
0 
10 	 MR .° MITCHE4IT: That 	correct. 

CHAIRPERSONcoity : Th
\
e graOng one 

0
,  

14 

,15 'Ottr°  Oontrol have the same- sitilationo  on the coastal. tariffs: 

° 

0 

3c 
4 6 

5 0 

'11 
00, 

II prc)portfon. -„ 	, 	 0 

"l o 	 0 0 

0 

)' 0 	 t1 	 ', 	
0 

Cr  
EkECUT /Y, OFt10ER *DRI Qjc : AbOlil $ WO 090 Ot :Year. 

itlit._ MITCHEW: Actually the landS 'that are uncier '',, 
'.0 

.0 

,a1--/modest, , 

0 0 
03  

16 ' 	have brussel sprouts' growing there-  also. ,,A101avec-not 
0 	' 

17 obtained those lands from the Department of General e.1-':d.ces 

the leasing authority 'until °Sena,tor 
0 0 

ough this 'year to-give us that 
cS 	 o 

18 ,because we 

Presley 1 t5 

donq have 

bill° is 
err 

0  

aUthofity, 
0 

41 

22' 

0'923 

CHAIRPERSON CORY1: What we'retalkin bout here 

is juSt the forest. , I don't thinlc there is -- so I th,nk,  
■ 

o  
thergs not h problem 'We '.re avikre „ofC„'' Your concern is   ,  

, 	= 0 	0,,---- 	, 	 0 0, 	, 0  	-,,,,,, 0  

d maybe some day wry' it findo eopething we can swap foi it 00 , 0   - o . 	. , 
0. MR. MITCHELL: Very good). ' o Y.:,d„on't knOwa if staff, 

0 0  
0 

0 0 

PETERS SHORTHAND 	 CORPORATION , 	 0 

0. 	TE-L')ERNO)M-(0,RXIZE894 
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'has a ci-Jpy of,our General Plan, but 

staff if yOu.wishc.)  

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE ovnaln TROUT: Please do.,  

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Ts there 'anybody else in the 

audience on,, this item? 

Without objection, we 
7, 	I 	 1 

, 
Agreement with(the understanding there's 

,clause in kt, , 8  
. 	 , 	0 

6 	0 WithoUt
, 
objection, Item 25 is approved.,, 	u 

,,k‘ 	, 
0 	

'  

10 ,N,__  ,, 	h em 2 this is a request for det4rMination 
`----  

11 of whether State Lands Commission can conduct a-hearing 

12 	
/1„0  Q , 

on the public trust uses in the'sovereign parcel in the 

City ot! "Ilmont. 

14 	 Okay, We have Lomb people who would, like to, 
, 

P 
talk to us on that. I would guess what Mr. Deyoutigr, you 

would"like us to hold - 

	

17' 
	

MR, DEYOUNG: That's'•Correct. ,,,,,,,'/' 

	

y8 
	

CRAIRPhRSON COR: ,----= hearings. So why doni't 
0 0

) 

0 

we put the burden first, upon you to address that 'issue. 

20 DEYOUNG: , That's fair\nouo'h. I e:want to 

thank yo4 for giviig me-this time. My wale is . Doug Deyoung. 

I live in 'Belmont, California. trea urer'of ,a'group 

knbwn aS'Cii4ens for OrderlyOrowth:,  Weare a group 
o 

Cdhcerned with land use ,issues)in "our cOmmunty. 

I hayd abrief statement I-Avould„like'to rdad 

PETERS SHORTHAND 4EPORTING CORPORATION'  
0, 	34.35 AMERICAN Rivtkpuve.SUiTE A 	° 

sAcrOptNro, CALIFORNIA osagE 
.0' TeLEPR0WE 03% tOZIr$4 	0  
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„PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING OORPORATION,,,, 
14S5 AMERICAN RIVER 1:5RIM, SUITE A d0 7 	'51” 

SAC 	CAUFORN10025 
,D9 TatN6,10i0972404  

, 	u  

O 

° CHAIRPERSON CORY:, Pleas , 

w . 

0 
MR.DEYOUNO: - in qupport of d'hearing.„ 

„ w „We've requested the State4.  Landi.,,, Coldmission have • .. 	 , 

d) 	, 
, 	its staff conduct a public hearing regarding Belmont's 
. , 

/-------, 	 , 	 , 
5 "Clalmoto ownership of land near Belmont,  and O'Neill Slougg' 
0/  / 	 , 

	

ii,  

	
II

, . 	, ,0 	, 0 

CI 
 e One of the istes that the, Commission must ayress is 'Whether 

\. 	0 	[-i 	 -,;\ 
c'Y ,Belmontis propodeduse of the claimed land) will, adversely 

8 affect a public interest in the existing tidelands which 

dire usefulAin, partially evaluating the impactS on shoreline-0 

	

. 	&'  ..,,  
access,We:believe the hearing={ should be scheduled who-, ,,,,,„ 	0 	.  

0- 
all know what Belmontopins to do with all,itscldimed 

5 'ShereldA landl  whether Or'aot a claim 'is now-Peading 00 
0 	, 

will remain in State ownership. The e is prima facie eVidenc 

i
10„ that Belmont's proposeduse willrin t It long run make public 

1  access~  to the tidelands difficult;-  itnot dangerous. There  

12 also evidence that one portion of this proposalip not 
u 	' 

13 in tho' Pblic interest 	A,public hearing will allow the 9 

14 1,  opportunity to Tduce eyideace relating to the impact 

15 of the propoSed'u 	r se an shoeliae ace'ess and2t-oggest 
i'i 
7 	!) 

N 	 0 

16 	 alternatives es ari4 eondiil
/  onS.o 0 	 0  0  

1'f ,f 	 'We also have a request oong the timing Of-  the bearing 0 	, 

1$ I Oneof the- problemS we <hare with the COmmissipa and staff, 
0 

10 is that so ,farBelimoat'S7Proposal is conceptual ,amd  

20 respecting the critical area adjacent to the shoreline', 
p. 

 ” 
'-"--\\ — 	0. 	 0 ,,, 

,21 vague a best.,, ,11thile the,concepts that hiye been defined 

	

 c-; 	'- 

,22 



.1',0 	 0 

20 • 
° 

O 23 
, 	 o 

° 

0 o 

p
f 	, 

,before theQommission an°d thatAo action should be taken 

by the,Commission until after the hearing. 
o 	 n11 

In additOn to prop6Sing playing fieldsoanda 

Motel =which because of their-loc ion,  we think will dralanCe 

the shorelime, Belmont proposes to Construct a road 

,S9k 

---H--- 	'o' • 

.0 

• - 	o 	i' 

pr,imarAlY 0 Oerve,privately ovned land to the north in 
A_,,, •  

	

//-',46 	0 	 , 	11 	 , 

7 which tai 	e- proposes to build 900,000 square feet of which 

8 iLluilaings with "y 2Pft. 1 6_70\parking spaces. The road iS' designed 

	

, 	 „— 
,, 	V 	' 	 0 	c3:5} 	:-- 	 0 	

,,,, 

9 tO,handle a projected peak traffic flow of 	2,000 cars 
/ 	 , 	c 	

, 	0 	
, 

9 10 per hour from this proposed private development. A road',  ,-,   

	

0 	 0 

c0,  

v v  

11 of this proposed carrying capacity is not necessary to 

	

''',,0 	 , 	,,_.,„ , 	, ,,-  ,-,,,, 	 -0, 
. 	 , 	(, ,D 

t4 develop the lands,olaimed by Belmont, nor is it necessary 9 

0 	 ' 

13 if modern ingress and, egress were to be allowed te'brivately,  _ 
„ 	o 	7.),- 	 D 	, 	

0 

, 	 L\ 
14' owned lands. While such a road most certainly will enhance ,,, 0  

0, the size of the private devel4er's proposed projedtj  it'  
,0 	, 

ia cannot be foUnd that Suchntense traffic ip the proximity 
C7 w 0 	 0 , 	0 	0 	 , 

,,, 	 i, 	 , 	 V 

of a band ot shoreline will enhance that-shczzeline. ,, 2 
A 	

J 	 I 

	

T 	
t fi 

. 	 ' .1  

c; 

	

Obviously, such 
%
trac will detract from it. 	0 .,, 

0 

0 

0 

ll  

cr,19  

24' 

l  00 	SecOndly,,becauge"Bemonthasnot-defined a . e., 
..,! 	 % 

proposed use forthe 1.and,tetwe&etbe,road and BelMont 
0 	;.,„ 	 ,, 0 , 	. 	0 , 

Slough, Lt i5 quite,IidSsibie that actraffic-laden"road - 	 v 
C.) 	

, 	
0 

o 	9 

will, become 4 barrier to free_ and eitsy accessito the ,,,o 

Mhen you°do not know what use Belont May propose 
0 

Vi3 	 c 	 ,0 0 4 	O 0 

.for that land, you cannot==-- make.A X1.0  .11g that'such a road , 	 . 	 A- 	er,   
, 	 ll 	 0 

0 	 , 0 	the water 
' 	 G 

will„ eohance it and the 	.  

-., 
0 	 ' 

k'',PETERS SHORTHAND R\ PORTING CORPORATION 
' 

, 
° 	3405 AM5C 9 dIRIVER 	
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o 	• 

0 

, -1,71 regt,ser.V171PeTrr•RW 

4 

6 

7 

.- 
	y 	,, 	,, 	- 	, 	t( 

111 *,&nclusloii, 1 am asking you-to provide a proper ,} 	 so 	 0 	(=t ,?„ 
pdhlie , forum frpot4e exam 	

, 
inatiOn Of4mblic thIst iSsite$0. 

t-,. 
1 There ..is sufficient contrpVersy surrounding thiscdeve1opment 

,$) , 
involving elements within *he jihAsdiction'of the'COmm$psian 

3  

to warrant such a hearing. This is the democrOic process 
° 	 0 

ancPyour ,favorable,consideration of a betringwould.be ,  

1 	, ° 

O. 

0) 

0 appeciated ). 

Thank you. 
O 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Governor. 
6 	. 

0 

3  

°I think we haye alSq-theollayor 

and the Commi$sidner cof 
ti? 	ct 

I liresuMe they a2ie 
„ 	0 

the„_other gentleman to speak,at this time. 

,CRAIAPERSON CORY: And you are 

MR. MOORE.: Wi4liam Moore. 

0 

Belmp9t 

12, DepOment-, 
s, 

issue. ;,!,ve 

DeP 
cd 

o 0  

„the City of 	, 

Parles and Recreation 

on the same 'side of th,$)%s 

17 ,voll owish to,testgy?  the yeoman and someone. 
4 	 ts,  0 

(8 	 'MR. DEYOUNG: Not'at this filne. 1 wuld yAeld 

13 	 made ail assumption. It may be in error. 
v,  

J4 Is that correct? That's,not,correct. 0 , 
n 	 ' 	 .,, 	 4  0 , 	(2 	b 

45 	 0?po is on'which side? Who would
4 
 l*e to have ,  

16 a hearing. and-the CiMmiSSioner? (Amy. We have'— 
((  t .  

0 	 , 
-CHAIRPERSON, CORY: ,,WilliamoMoore, Wawla yaw  

, 	 - 	,:tt 	, 
like to come" 	va forrd and give us that Side of it and tt 	0 o 

you: 

aro the.Mayor of -6-- 
o. 0 	't 

MR. MOOkE„: 
0 

yes)  sir, 'I am, 0 

0 

0" 7 

o' 	 0 

0 
PETS SHORTHAND FIEPMIT1N9, COF1PORATION 

145eM1tAICAN RIVER DRIVE, 8UIT5..A 
00 cPAPOM6170, 
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I apprediate the opportunity to chat with you 

2„, 	
0 

, 	a °little thib morning.'° You bve seeA the plan.
' 
 Your staff 

,r -4 „nhaS"-seen the plan. The State' has identified the Shertagl 
0 	 , 4'0 	, 	 „ 	 •:,„ 

r' 4 	
, 	 , 	,  ,,,,, 

il 	, 	
Of' ,r,, egk\ii._ Iona park sPace -in Central San Mato; CountY• This'' 0, 

0 	
0 	 ,,, 	

. 	
''■, 

0 ,1 

, 	I. 	
, 	 , 	 '' 

,:r;TA) 	 5  ' is thrOugh the State Parks And Recreation Commission, the 
 

6
„ ,, = 

California
o 
 "Outdeor Recreational Resource Plan., This proi.iose 

,,! 	„  1 ''''I use ''is also„ ,,consistent wi,th the San Mat-ef6Nbounty Pneral, 
,  

,_ 	..., 	 , 	000  „ 
Plan and this AS' alSo„_the use has also been endorsed by V: 	 8   
    ,.--) 

the DepartMent of Eniironmental Management. 
 

9 	 , 	,------ 	, i.-.), 
 

10 	 c,.. ” This use w' i11 ill not only assure` butaugment,' existing ,, ,',. 	 r., 	f 	„, 
9 	 ,,, ,, 	,,a 	,,, 

11 wa.terways and 7aNimize acceSsibilit4' tA the ,public". 4YOri'  „ 	 . 
12 the adj'acent priyately held land' which is free and clear, „ 

	

,,,,,,: 	, 	0 

	

0 	
. 	

0 
013,  it s the City of Belmont 'S lintent to imRose.restrictions 

.1/ 	
.t.' 	.,--,.1„.„, 	 , 	 , 	,,.., „ 	 , 

to a ssur,e adequate flow,,of `- ter and Puhlic accessibility. 
..,.') 

	

') „ f',. 	 ,15 T.lib conimerciaLdeve,lopme.:nt on this site is essential if C''  
a ° ,f 9 	.0 	 1''i 	 0 „ 	„ 

0)  
a 10 

	

) 	16 Belment is to maintain this l5-acre badly needed iecreationai- , 

2.0 

	

0i 	° -21 

22 

• (1 -  
0 	„ 23,  

	

„ 	');5 

facility.,  We just can't maintain -it withbut, the revenue,  
,)') — 	 0 

to:  do se, 	' 	 , ,i!‘i 
ll 	 '' / ff 

■ . 
  ' ,  	,' 	 CI 

% 

In Belmont this p?)an L has 'beep unanimously, ' ,,,,,   ,.._ , 	, 	,...,,, . 	.  
una,nimaiisly embraced by the tity ,CoutlOil, the Planning 

°  „ 
Ci5MMi$.%4n and the Parks and Rey. Commission, None of this _  „, and 	. ,  

„ 	, 	 ,, 
''. land -incidentally has -been' affecte\ for rlany,,,'' any 'years, 

t■ 	,-,,;,,,,,  	,   

with the obb..and'il

,--- ,v)if”      	A 	11    0  	- 

 '   \  	' 

oW of tide.  	— 

,,, ``I have,,   no   'objections tO,   the State!   IsanaS Commission 

haN.P..iiizez   a,   public   hearing   in. Belmont*   Thelit's,0,  all   well  	d  	' 
,  	 T'.      	,  	\--,,,, 	ipo 

\. 'a 	,c, 	0 
,.t 

PETERS "SHORTHAND 'REPORTING CO_ RPORATION  
d435AfreEFucoNivo 'AVE, SUITE A 
, 

	

p■plfAMENTpt, 6ALIPORN VA .0,13,  r; 	0 
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41 • 	 JI 

0 

a 

11 - 0 

, 	0„ 0 0 
good if 4-4, \  care to Immerse yourself' in Belmont politics. 

%//' 	, - 3 	,  
, 	. 

- .My r al°  focus is' to get this thing moving. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTRY;,o 'ilei it interesting? 
ro 	, „  

[Langhter.j  
' 

0, 	MR, -MOORE:- We have plenty of,roor3 An Belmont 
' 	--.  

for a feW more politidians. ,  0 	 .4 9 	t 
[Laughte'r,] s)  

V 	, 	 ' ' 

	

, 	 , 
0 ''" 	MR: MOORE: I think this essentially is a political 

,,, =, 	 0 	, 0 , 	, 	 . 

	

issue bet-iiee„n a faction Of 	non -̀the Private land that 

wants `to see growth °and an\( ther faction that wants to see 
0 

• no growth. As far as theAtate'S Interest, 13think that's 

n • pretty well been documented through the State,  and -thrOugh 

the0 County and through the' ,City of Belmont. We have a 0  
 . 	' 

° need. q's beF 	 ' .1 identified. I s a verb real feed. I 

think this IS -an excellent use ofY'State.  and public lands. 

 16 
, 	0  0 

• your staff to purchase the State's interest, in that little„ 
,  
' lg 	̀r>  bit of land that tfite does hale an interest in .  

	

C 	 o 	 p 	 60 

1 ' d he anlaouS 4,,o responl ..1A any questions 1,f)- 	
0 

0 

	

youia1ve any. 	
.0  any 	 ,? 

0   0 	, 	 __— 
ASSISTANT EXtECUT/VE OFFICER TROUT: (-I-et me' hasten' 0  

	

o 	/, 	 a 	6 
to add that were not going to purchase theState' interest. 

',.. „ 

They ire going to make 'an ex Change, wit4 the State throughA 
U  

,, 

	

 

ths• aqquisit> 	th 	,)land 0  ugh the land 'b ank 
, 

of some other /) 	
° 

0 , 	\ 	1 	 6 	,1,) , , ---- , (7 property- . hat's a fine technical point,-  but, it should  0 

The 6:ay of Belmont is very anxious in accordance With 

It 

PETERS SORTI4AND'RE'PORTitti CdRPORATON „,„ 
o  34,45 AMERICAN 	 D 

'SACRAMENTO'', CALIFORNIA 958 

TELE01.10NE (919) 07949894 	 or  
ff, 



0 

52 
1? 0 0 

0 

0 

0\ 

11 

12 

13 

14 

0 
be clear. 
	 0 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: I guess the issue that 
e) 	 ',%' 

the members of thi :Commission. s ,Commsson would have t6 rg'spond to, 

and this 4s address$4 to both of the witnesses,, is whether 

0 or not our trust responsibility in'--apnection mdth this 1 
, 	„ 	0 

0 

State land is called into issue by the kind of use to which 
0 

the State land would be'put or whether or not-any 
0 	 0 
	\\, 

immediate peripheral use would threaten the use to which 
0 

the State land would be put. 

MR. MOORE: Again, if yight resp9d. This 

plan reacts to the plan that's0 putforth by the State 
0 

Parks and. Recreational , Department, the California Outdoor, 

RecreatirOnal RepOurce Ian,  the General Plan of an Mateo 
0 

County, I think' we're operating in accordance with what 

0 

.9 17  

%the"State bas deelrqd is an appropriate use. 
0 	, 

''''t, 
 

a regional ballpark complex• 

1V 	CHAIRPERSON;ORY: The acturA State'properi g 
.0 	 ,, 	

, 	 6 	 „-z 1 

19 or that, which 	 j there is a State trust obligation upon, 0_,   
—. 20' uSe f that roperty'is for'what purpose? 

, 
1 --  

0 	- 
We need 

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: Acc6x1E1 

22 to tea ,Flan submitted to the staff, if would 'be public 

23 0  recreation,, hallparks laynoareas. v  

c) 	 0 0 	,;-,,,z;  
,-%,_(,.._--7-__------:_j I-AI6ERSON CORY: What'yOU would , 	 raditionallr 

, 0 . 	 0 , 
25 think o as a normallpark? 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION p 4 s  
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SISiTEA 

SACRAIENTO, cl:Ak  1.1Ft:410410, 9556" 

TELEPHON/E (6151972-W4 0 0  
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21 

0 
O 

0 



yes. 

14 

0 15 

16,  

17 

18 

19 

30 

22 

23„ some 

r•-` 

(F 0 

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: Trust use, 

0 ' MR.,,I%100RE: 	Yes, 	 . 11= 	II, • Ci c?   

CHAIRPERSON CORY:" Andy' that is systeM usre.: ,Tits  , 

the impact that-Mr. Deyoung is worried.'5about is whet,.er 

the adjacent development plan would in faCt adverseW 

im pact the trust use of the State property. Is that -- 

MR. DEYOUNG: Yes, that is one of the basic issues 

here. 

is not 

The matter before,us we're consiC, ing right now 

a matter of resolving the substantive6 issues at 

hand. The decision today is simply whether or not we stvirald 

have a hearing 4's I urAerstand the agenda item. WhatoI 12 

hope we have demonstrated here, that there is a sufficien 
0 

di Terence of opinion as to whether or not there are issues 
Q, 

falling within the jurisdietioR_of the CommisSion to Warrant 

a .formal public hearing. 

is ./-.,Unfortunately, we can 

liere. I don't know how we 

actually goingrthrough all 

kind of tine problem. 

0  (,) 
	

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Would it perhaps be apbropriate 

o°have the staff and the Attorney General look at a 

pbtenfial agenda of that hearing andtry to then get 

written comments from these people? I don't want to 

Ii 

It iS our contention that there 

get into a chicken- n i-eggproblem 

can convince you of that without 

the substantive issues. That's 

necessarily put yop. to the taskcof .having to drive back • 

0 1-7 

0 	 , 

PETERS'SHORTHAND REPORTING_ CORPORAT1O.N 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CALIRORNIA 95825 

i'LkPlioNE (9Y8) 972.8894 



0 

0 

3 

.Y 
up here,' but I'm a little- 0-1021 not s4re if the time frame 

0 	i 	, 	 co, 
■, 

, 
that we have available with the short Commission, with 

	

\ 	 c 
the other thing8vthat are geing to haPpen, that we can 

,, , 	0 	 ,- 	c' 	' c,., 
go into, the substantive issue ri*ht now But I'd kind 

of 11-e to feel what\that agenda would likely be 

, 	
MR. DEYOUNG:', That  would be'- acceptabe. 

ty 
, 

MR. MOORE: Gentlemen i 
	

e -- we hav 0 	 -,=.0, 

CHAIRPERSON 	' In essence I would like the 

9  staff -Co loolcat that trustee puestion and if there is 
0 (,7 6 	 0'',- 

. 
10 a ballpark that nobody's going to be able oto use __ 

	

 
11= 	 0 	li1R. DEYOUNG: I'm not inte ding

, 
 that. 	

''',.,,_? ,, 	fl 

	

oil 	.,-,  
MR. WO) E: No.  0  

	

13 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY 	I don't know. I don,6't want 

4 

5 

6 

7 

to',  get into that substantive, questifin but I would 'like 

the staff to loOk deeply into the substantive issue where 

you can 9ntline an,agenda for a hearing if we had one so 

we would know' what it is you were doing other 'than -- 

18  I sea no purpose tO, be serve 	muck raking in your.  

19 	 ,aff airs unless there is a substantive trust issue 

20 that we should addresS ourselves,. to.,, 

21 
	

MR?  MOORE: Gentlemen, it I might, it is ;ha 
, 	. 0 

22 City's intent on the adjacent privately hefd, land to) assure 
, 	 • 	--- 	4 

 

23 ,--Obviously, We need the ballpark—, to assure .adequate.  

24 accessibility and adequate 'flow of water''in,  the tideland o 

25\ portion. We ,have at this point not qntered into a developmen 

17 

0 

0 

0 

PgTERS''SHORTHAND REPORTINWCORPORATIONr  
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4111  
° 

a o  

11 5 

2 

6 

0 

0 

a 

ao 

° 	11 

12 

13 

14 

0 0 15 

ci 

16 

19 

20 

21 
0 

22_ 

23 

24 

25A  

--„D 
,9 

agreement or, have not negotiated with' this private deveioper ,  . 	 , - 	 -,ri 	- for a project:, Our focus 	is pO•marily onv,,thOse P , 	,  

,properties where the Stateczhas' an,interest. I can assure 
, 

you .it's the intent of the City theVaanningCommission, 
I 

c')the 0Parks,and Rectkational ComeissiOn,0  we have no 
; 	 ''U 

of,building 
6 	

field dOmplex thatis going to 

adversely affected or impacted by privat de e o ment. 
6 
	

1V1 

to g6t moving. o' is vthat do we have to do 
6 

Could the staff,  come" CHAIRPERSON CORY: ODkay. 

who we 

'wrong, that proposed agenda, —then we could come up_ with 

a decision rather than t\ ,y to make it at this point without 

getting into the` substance 

MR. MOORE: ,Mr. Chairman,'Iunderstand the intent_ 

is to,  come to teimont with a public hearing? 

come back to us with a proposed agenda. 

CHA7IRPERSON CORY: NO. The °stdT'eiS going to 
o, 

We'll take the , 

J 

under submissiop to look at that proposed agenda matter 
0 

before we bite that bullet. 

, 	 MR. HIGHT: One sugges ion, Mt. Chairman. Perhaps 

some input froni both sides on'the agenda. , 
O 

EXECUTIVE0OFFICER bEDRICk: Yes. 
0 Q 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: We were anticipating you would 
,,)  , 	 „, , 0 

call, and talk to the interestedpartir 	to what items 
, 	e I 	, 

0 
intent 

be 

%focus 
'0.. 

a 
0 

up with that tgenda? Make sure you confer with fheTepPle' 
 

ere because they think those are totally all 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 

TELEPHONE (918) 972,8894 

(c) 



■t• 
• 	 t, 0 

0 
,,I.J 

might 	on on that agenda raher' Sian. us send' somebody 
,',•-: 	, 	„ 	, 

cc,'  
there as 'A circuit rider without knowAng what it i 

c‘„, 	„ 
1., 

to accomplish. 

MR. DEYOUNG: That's faiX. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTHY: As I und4rstood 

/I 

'
(
the 

0 

Chairmaci's direction to the Staff, it is for them to take r  

a look at the o facts, to make) the firSt preliminary, judgment 

10 at lands6inr,trust. Tpe first issue 1S,ihat. If the "answer 

11 to that'were ao-yeS, then the,  decision on khearingWould 

8' as t6.--Whet er or not this Commission has a respOnsibility 

9 because there s some threat to our responsibility to look 

0 

i* have to take place. 
r 

13 	 -\„= EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICKt That's fine,'' 

mean by the 

16 agenda, hbw'dpes dt fit. 
0 	0 	' 

17 	 EiECUTIVEL OFFICER DEDRICK: k understand. 
6 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: And we' 1:1 be backAo you and' 

19 thestaff will be palling on you 

.MR. MOORE: May I ask one questidn and excuse 
6°  if it4. a nai 5 question.. Belmont, onr P'ark,and 

tj 

- Recreational SysteM, is dependent on our school6'. We've 

just had to 'close three of our six elementary schools. 

This is a serious need of ours-for soccer, for Little League, 
Q  r. for our youth in our cf.iy. I'm concerned as to how long 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CALIPORNIA (ma 

TELEPHONE (916) Mak.; 

0 

0 

4 



hatit 

8 

9 

A 	10 

• 

 

12 

13 

15 

0 

0 

(7 

18 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3436 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITCA 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA OM 

, 	TELEPHONE (918)972.8894 
0 c' 

0 0 	 '1 

0  1) 

C, 57 

itotess might4ake 
[ 	 0 

CHAIRPERSOnCORY: I would 110  

be resolved rather quickly andat the 	dayp4,  
0 

would hope the staffo cOuld do it quicker than that. 

3 
/ 

Sh6111d 

o 
it ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: I eu ostdd:' - 	 c, 	0 	 ,,,,, 	., '3 	,e ‘J 

6 	0 i,, 
	catch 	

,A 
to M . Valent;ne that 41 he could catch thesetwO gen emeh 

i,--9 
 , 	0 t 	c.D 	, 

	

while they're here in Sacramento and go back to the o 	e°  
0   

0 
and see what "we can get down on paper today. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY; :Very quickly. j just a;11 

sitting 	e with a plane schedule problem and thatsort o  
3 

of,thing a4 d if we try to learn what owe need to know in 

th,is C61,2 ionwe won't get thaugh this agenda 'todaY'- 

ajid it soetrie---VO be probably an inappropriate time to try 

to structure Chat the isdueS of that public hearing might 

be should w decV11. 

MR. MOORE:' All eight . 

Immumg, OFFICER DEDRICK:° We can get back to 
. 

y611 individualy and get a feeiing ,for 
c 
 whatove want to , 

F-" 

do and see whether you want to calendar it, 

CHAIRPERSON CORY Weunderetand that the facts 
, 

need to get out as quickly'S possible if there going 

to be a public hearing and if there's not going ,to be the 

existence of a public hearing, I don't think 'e4uld im de,  
- 	, 0  

your tide schedule. It's pet the pupose of taking this 

'uInder submiSsion--to impede your time schedule. 

0 

• o • 

ll 

19 

2a 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 



0 

c,  

.0, 	 '4  tiscert,ain,„'ib.ow w get 
0 	41i, 

0 

• 

23 - 

O 	

24 

25 

II 

6:0 

 

0 II 	• 

'h 	o0 
5§ 

fc) 	 ric) 	°' 
0 c, 

0 '-0 

3 	the 

„ 	_ 
„5 MR. MOORE: Ail right. 

0 

— CHAIRPERSON boiPt 	s 
_ 

facts ° 
0 

MO ORE 0suvd., ALL
0 

ii 	
‘r' 

CHAIRPERSON CORV):' All right". 
, 	0 

MR90 M d (Mt T,14 al* 'you <VOry much. 

CHAIRPIRSON CORY): „Item 27 t apprOyal of ;.1., 
 „ y 

prOspOcting 
rt 

Inyo„CoUnty. 

10 

11 	 W,itkottt, ObjeOtion Item 27 is -approv d 
,° 

as 

fC 

1.9,ns from Commi§siopers? 	, 

'permit application on State school, 1and., 4.4 
," 	 <, 0 4, 	

c, 
-„,  

V Ariyiaody-in,. tie audience on thisitertA? #  
0 	, - 0 0  ,, 	, 	, - 	 ,, 	 ,.. 

12 	presented..  

0 	 0•O 
Item 28,„ a'prospecting permit for Queenstake /3 

14 Resources; on 320 acres in Inyo County. 	bo 
"c\ o  
Anybody 'Ati „,the audience,: 6. thiS one? 

Questions froM CommissionersL 

01 

Without objection, such' will be approved as 
D-. 

resented. 

Itefir 29, 

( 

proval of the assignment of a. 

geothermal lease in Se:llama County frbnis Aminoil to ORT 

Is the °anyone:in the audience on this item? 

Question. 

as 

" Exploration, 

6-7 rom ComthissiOners? 

ob Gaon, Item 29 is 'approved 

presented. 

0... 
PETEAS5MORTHAND'REPORTING CORPORATION 

:3435 AMERICAN OVERDRIVE, SUITE`A' 
SACRAMENTO, CAtIFCRNI4, 95825  

TitERRONE (515) 970894 
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4""?..77ST77-  eRwrfoof,l-Ax J  dwri,rer, 
Yu • 

0 0 00,0. 	59„ 
0 

j  11 	 U 

item 30. This is public hearing approVa>. 
0 	a 

politUn tio and SubsidenCe con 
.L 
 vol "plat on PRC 6 0,3 

0   

3 negptjAed oil andga's ease„ 
 

in Taylor 
a-, 	0 

.1,!) 
Sloukh., „contra,  Co.l;, 00 60 

'County.°  
0 	 0, cc,  

o ° 
5, op this item? i'''I''Anybody''in'the audience 

z 

Alle§t ions trpin' CoMmissiopors? a a 

7 Without' objection, Aemi 	is approve .,as presented. 
fj 	 A 	 -0 0 

IteM:31, interim, redue- ion in the amount of 0 

0 0 

o 

9 

10 

6 	 V o  a 
Letter of Credit on Royalty

o 
 Oil Sales Contract for SUnland. 

110,6 is due to the fact that we have a platform plat.,  -is 
CR 0o 

o 	 <C,  II, n  _down.,  The oil,, 	not beAng,produCed.' So our rislei's 
4' 

12 ,, 	 IS thereagnYbody,  in tho audience- On this? 
— 	 ' 	 0 d 

i? 0_ 

130 Without,objection, Item Si, LS approved as„. 
, ,:)" 	 0 

14 o inileSr4ado 
C) 

• 
Item 3 FOrce Majeure invoke 15 Biglied wants to 

Cs 

101R. TAYLOR: I don't know 

0 0 
0 

Conditions  16,  

17,  

1$ 

19 

20,,o 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

kf 

if there's any 
Fj 

T 	 , 0 	 0 
objection, to =the Commission making—the finding teat the 0 

event 'which, 0001119d which was severe wave action has' caused 
, 

some seribus problems but I dOn't think-that •your action 

today should be, undvqtood as wscusing- them from,diligently , 0 
att6mptin -.t'b get bac, into prodeAi9n or into a position 

0 ' 	 7 
6 
to 

here? 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: ,LIE? there arlypiie from CheVron 

9D, 

o 

0 

' -4■...,*.................. 

	

PETERS SHO rI HAND REPORTING CQOPQ
,., 	 

RATION 
, 	,-----1 	 0 - 	.:: ;---,, "4,,, AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE; SUITE A 	, ,' , ,  
\ 	••  SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 

',.. 	--.--•  ...?2) 	. 
lglELPHONEAE-16)tilkatEM 	

, - 
	" c.> 

b., 

	

' 	0 	 ' 'Z's.."''..\ 



0 

,probably worthwhile t 

0,,,  ," 	r. Taylor il here 
tki 	P 3 	 a 	/ c1c'  
a'('1S ,- spggest irig we make it, 

ao 

Make s‘ . 1: wehave his on the „record. 

-  om the Attorney Genfiral s Office 

bundantly clear 'to (livr6n that 
= 

the 'natural for S'thaL put us in this condition do in 

c)  
fact exist and we 're prep-axed to acknowledge that, but- 

, 	 0 0 	' 	, 	c., 	0 
tfiat oes not absoIve,Chevron fre,m , its',,duty to aS r a, .1.c.iiy 1 	.---  

came' 	' 	 6;1 	
;;',1', 	7/ 

	

o 	 0 	 c.) 	0- 	o 

	

, 0 	o 	a 
as possib,ly 	 to aocatetusion and get that 4eases) badk 

o 	° into,4roduction 	quitclaim= quitclai 	the' lease and negoti atf. 

10 

0 11 

(12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

118 

19 

20 

a  '21 

22 

° 23 

a  24 

25 

- 

.$onie tettlemOnt ." 	 • ,„ .- - 	o 	 0 	• Q, 
\--). 	 - 	a  

• 

d .I'4XECTJTIVE on'ICER ,DEDItt-CK : Could you idkn 

yourself? ' 	 , 	( , 
C,„) 	0  ,,, 

MR. DOWN: My name is Carl Down wlth Chevron. 
C , 	- a 	 ,- 

I understoodo that, Otis was not going to be an 

a 

0 

indefAnite, sus pin' 	of the obligation - 	, 

the Commission should keep in mind that 

back on:produbtion requires a tremendo 
o 	 Co" 

s; however( I think 

'too na.t,  that island 
6f- a 

amount of 
„ 

engineering', resources. . There are-  6inSurance„ issues that, ) , 0   
•s--.-____,.  

have note`  -bee,n resolved-and the amount o' 'time taken is ? 	 , 0 	 „ 	 , 

going to -- a 

 

Ion "`t 	whether or not he's taN1...Ung,*   .,  0 	o  

five ' 	or Sonethingaikets,),at., but it is,71going 

0 

MRSDOWN: We are diligently trying to put the 

CHAIRPER§031, CORY: It 's no 

a 
that WeD'ore talking. 

0 

0 

0 0 o 

oa PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 

•1 643:1 AMERICA. /RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 
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P 

41 %  

0 	0 (1 

, 

06°  

61 

0  I'd 0'like to suggest perhaps--,,  in strength(,ining that that 

change 
 

we change it and sayc' that thi Commission acknowledges and ) 

requests or finds that 'Chevron is to report back. Make " 
" 	,, 	,P, 	'' 

7' 	 . -1. 	, 	
0 

, 	 ' CI'  
it a positive action' rather than just L  a request. , 	, 	,,0 	.  , 

.., 

MR, TAYLOR:„ I think we should  also include' that 0 	 00 
this does not exclude, due diligence to get hack into' 

0 
position for prodjction. 

,C11AAP-RSON CORY: ,That 's what we're zeally trying , 	 ;‘,  ,Y  
to see, due diligence, and give- us 1.1° report Juiy_1.° Is 

0 	„ z 

	

;2 	that ‘fine?  -  

	

, 23 	\:., 	MR.-, DOWN: That 's tine . 

it as a =positive oblagation 	our our part to report by July 

25 0, " 1st? 

PETERS SHORTHAND RE1ORTING 'CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 0  

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 

TELEPHOOS (9i6)-972.8894, 

	

0 	o 	0 0"‘ Q  0 	J 	(3, 
	C3 ..., 

' 

	

!• a . 	4,-P ,, 	,, , 6 ' 	 island' back *On; oprbducfien . 6 D 	4 0  

	

0 
cir 	 u ,  

c, 	';--C .1I LI gi)ERS 9N ---'16:10 WE : ''' That,is our, e$p "ctation -oand '-- 

. 

„,ii,,,„, 	, 
_ 	 ,  

3' -:, 1 woUld
.
'also add

(-) 
 I am 

 ''  

	

6 	. 	
,, 4'  arcs our problems. 	

0 

,---) 	 . 
0 5 = ” 

0 

6 
c".  

7 just 

not sure that\iyour'insurance pfoblemS 
,, , 	, 	, 	 , 0 

k 	1) 

01 \ yili. DOWN: Okay. , I gould concur with 'Ithat . 

'(------':',HAIRPERSON CORY" The probleMsn  are the 

needrreme diligence to get that back on because 

, we 'needthe money. 	 ,:  
4 	 G 0 r  

c,  MR. DOWN: Okay. ,  
0,, 	) „ 	 \' 	 (,? 

ASSISVNTo  EXECUTIVnOFFICER TROUT:J Mr. Chairman, 
_ 	o 	, 

0  
the c. -commendation of the _staff 'includes a request that 

c., 

Chevron report dh thergiatus on July lst of this year. 
, 	/  

0 

= 

We 

Ci 

19 

20 

,- 	• 

'You're requesting it 

o 
or,. 



JI 

L\ 
_ 

• 	" 	„. 

, 

CHAIRPE> SON .CORY Yes'. 

c err 
° 

1St -As to where' 

0 

n 

F 

oblicration 
9 is 

a 
	 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

0 0 
G 	 0 	n , 

4'  
e, 

6 
 

7 some A ime', 'we just don't    think-thin 	ought t o ,-„wobble Off intop 

' "114*;  TAYLOR: Ever one understands it will 
0-   

, 
0 . 

8 the future,0and that ybu -ought to deffionstfate all the *ay ,  " 	 A-- 
9  

along that you're going to ,get, back on,.,° We'r no letting c) 
,, 	 , 	0 	 ' ,N)  

. 	R  0„0 	t, 	, 
10 ;:l  you off of a requirement Of due diligence by the finding., 0 	 ,J ii 	 , 
11 , That-!s what cwe 're' tfYiug try makefear for the retOrd. 

. 
0 li' 	 k*R, ,POWN: It wt .s. our Understanding that, thiSA 

13 was mot =gin° indefinite suspe„.sion. 

5 

0t 0 

oondition. 

keu are 	Tha,t 'enn4artI lyould th4.nk.' 

COMMI8noxgR MoCAR'PHY: Positive 
, 

answer into repp,ir i'fid restore 
8 

0 , 

this to h'productive 
k 0, 

talto 	4 

0 

a 

diligence 

18 	lease, Ave 

11 

CHAIRPERSON CORY:  weell that clarificati;?n of 

requirement of the existing obligation of the 
0 

	

wilt 	,Item 32 as presented. 

	

)/ 	0 	, 	(-=--  

positive` obligation =to report back on Chevron 	to 

1:31i the lst of July, and it is not relief frourth0 due 

---":1TAR. DOWN: Thank you, Mr. 0  Chairffian. 	0 

CHAIRPERSON, CORY:, Thank 'you sir'?
, 	- 

, ' Item, 33, ,.deferment of drillin-q,  oblation for 
4. ,, 

0 
Tex4co 34 the Santa Barbara Channel v, 

0 

This is to coincide With some 
(o 

permits in the drilling vessels. It is 

this. 
sTm 

PETERSSHORTHANDIrZPORTAI CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE; SUITEA 
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Cr 

—, 

Coastal CCffimission 

necessary to extend 



M . Chairman, we 

PETERS SHORTHAND ,REPORTING CORPORATION` 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CgIFORNIA'95828 
0 

TELEPHONE (918) 972.8894 
0 	0 

0 

Is thee0anyone in the Audience'on'this item? 

QueStions from  
- 	n 

Okay. Without ObjeOtion, Item 38 s,apprOved,  
00 	- 

/1 	 r )  

assignment of 

The assignee is Celeron'froth pauley. 
0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Correct. 

CHAIRpERSON CORY,: Anybody in the audience on,0 

■ 

Wiljout objection, ,Item 	i 34 is approved as 

0 

O 

a partial interest in 0,0 

0 

Itelr35. 

/EXECU- \11  IVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 

have a subsidence map on the wall which shows no subsidence 

andMr. Thompson 	here,t9 answer any, questions 

MR. THOMPSON: his map is to show -Ow 
o 

18 

0 

have4v 

you may 

progress 

0 
0 

, 	 0 
22 it-shows-J-j:s that in all the areas thaCare between the 

23 ,k'ren llnes there in effect are at the same or higher 
,if 

T) 	24 Ilevations than7they‘were in May of 1965 	 ° 

25 	0 	CHAIRPERSON CORY: Questions from Commissioners? 

dis0 of the ground elevations frohi this period of time from .0 	0 

20 May, 1965, which is prior)ito the start of inTsyrodaction 

21 in the Long Beach Unjt tl rough No ?ember of 1982). What 
0 

C) 

C 



some 

Is there anybody in the audience on this 

Identioal bids on, all and 

Lt-'7  

0 	tHAIRPERSON° CORY: EdginFton Oil is the -- 

EXECUrVE'OFFICER DEDRICK: Thats correct. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 

- 3 g 

item? 

ot cpilyroperties are here 
0 0 

-Mr. Cory, I think ou've m 

Qovernor McCarthy, has. 

and I'd liketo introduce you, 

t thgibefore, but I don think 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
395 1AAIF3ICAI±1 FIVE1T6ITJE, $1.1111 A 

SAC-FIA'MENTV:A1,100PINIA 05825 
TELSKitiNe 01160724894 

Si 

6 

7 

. 	 il 
Anybody' in the audience On thig item?, 

. 	,L('  
. Without 'objection, the report is accepted. 

,.'-,z,,,„., ,,,, 
Item 36, the award of contract fova,sell-off" 

0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 87 cents. 
-- 

CIIIIIRPEtaONNWY: 87 cents was the high blqder? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: On all three, an 

8 Edgington Oil bompany. 

0 
90  

16 

11 

12 

'13 

14 

15 

16, 

13 

a 

he Cetntract A5 

as recommended hY' the staff on Item 36. 

Item 37,pa.is is the Plan of Development and 
tr 

Operations of Long Beach Unit found on calendar pages 

250. 
	 (,7 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr., Chairman, Carolyn. 

0 

gity, of Long Beach and Xenephon dolaasr who is the Director 

Tideland Properties for the 



9 Plan of Development and Operations will be approved as 0 

0 

11' 

NIRPERSON CORY) Very, glad too have you with 

us and YOu likL- t1;e Platbf. Development right? 

3 	 ' MR. COEAZAS°: 

4 	 CHAIRPERSON ;6WY: Anybody else in the audience 
, 

5 wh-g'cwould like 	1comm t on this outrage 	expenditu4 
0 0  

6 of fUnds? , 	 o 

0 

7 

• 	 8 

[Laughter.] 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: NO. Without'objectinn,5  the 

O 

10 I presented. 

11 

`%12 

../1 j it? 
'JyY  

Plan of Budget? 

Santg)  Bartwa--(3011.tit'y and other parties filed- suit agcaust 

the Commission cOnce ng the adequacy of the EIR. I don't 

know if Mr. Taylor wafts to cover it. 

MR. (TAYLOR: Excuse me, can I go back to the 

0 
MR. TAYLOR: Vm worried about that item because 

includes the ciWs raising of the bilarrel f  tax, I °  

that that;  ihouId 13 \  noted for the 6ommis'Sion's 

statute, 
c -.  /  

CHAIRPERSON CORY: The report is in the file. 
\ , 

ASSISTANTECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: The report 
0 

is in the file and the only changes is the indication that 

CHAIRPERSON CORY': 

-0 0 

0 

Yes. 

c.3 	 11 
PETERS SHORTHANDAEP'ORTING CORPORATION 0  

3435 AMERICAN RIVER OHNE, SUITE A  
— o 	 RN IA OFIL31-0,HNIA 

0 	 " 
TELEPHONE (915) 012,8894 

o 

14 

15 

16 

17 

" 

21 

22" 

23 

24 

25 think 

Item SS, a Quartrly Report. 

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: Raquired 
0 



0 

5 

6 

action. 

P 
0 	\‘, 

• 

r, 

0 

ff 
0 	AP 	0 	W°  . 

,0. 	informatitl_ / think that it nabo ought to be clear that , 
0 	, 	p (::,,,e 	 0 	0 	,2

0 

Ahe app rd al ofthis budgetdobs'not indicate the., concurrence 

I: of the St -,in the raising ising of the'b `liar 	
. 	' 

 tax athount of, 
' 	e 	 - , 	 0 

, 
money,  unless° the Comtssion cares to do so. But I think , 

	

0 	, 

that that item 'is in there aneI don't think that cthiS 0 

4tion shbuld be citecFas approval of tbet -'"-,20e1 tax 
0 

sita&tion o which 'Inderstand was being discussed.: 	
0 

ASSIST* EXECibiaTVE-OFFICER TROUT:° ‘n effect 

. 	 c.  
10 item Mentions the inclease in tile, barrel tax and Indicates 

,i 	, 	0 Mr. Thompson can discussfrit in detacA. lfact, the calendar 
A 	 -, 	J. 

0 	 , 
11 a transfer or adjustnidz will be Kequired„abOut a million 	'0 

0 	 1,,,',  0 	 0 
b 12 dollars' during the

„  
"fiscal year. 	 0  

MR. THOMPSON: The prdsent funding is at the c4 13 

	

, 	 //  
14 current level:. The change takes place /believe July 1st. 0  

15 	 CRAIRPERS CORY: I thought there was not any 
i I 

change in this plan and deVelopment of dollars to 
, 

0 - accommodate that, and 	why r0ought that We'd teed 

-7 	
--,. , 

islpt'aCknowledge'it because we weren't hangingtit. 
"--,A,1,- 

,,, 	.„, 
0 
	

, 	0 	, MR. TAYLOR: It is in? 

MR. THOMPSON: No. The funding for theqncreased 
0 	. 

barrel tax is not in the plan of the budget. It will require 

transfer oz'°  augmentation of a million dollars. 

MR'. TAYLOR 4:4equardi future CommiSs ion 
0 

= 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER pFDRICK: That's cOrrect. 
9 

0 

!!! 

19 

20 

2V 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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o 0 

Are there any questions by anybody in the 
0 

,p  
0 	0 	0  „ 

auaience? 

7,73777A 

Sl 	, 0 

iJ 

0 
o 0 
0 

a. , • 

appiibra of a9:modification. 
0 	 0,, 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Are we okay on,- that, Mr. Tayqor? 

0 MR. TAYLOR:" Yes.- 	0, 

, 	. 

, 	
-CHAIRPERSON CORY:- So7fWe'0can leave it stay; as 

„6  0 	 , 	, 	9 0 Q s' 
5 it is with thecaveat that if it's not in there, and it 

0   
6 ,will take an adjustment to the future:, development pjan

,., 
 

„ 	 0 

7  for it to come out or we and up drawing our swords and
, 

 

	

„,„, 	•.., 
8 °doing Whatever we ,have to, 'ddv,. _  

= 

	

, 	0 	, 

	

0 	„  	 0 
9„ 	 MR,. HIGHT; Ye,,e 

0 	
- , 	0  

10 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY:'' We 	 o can go n' to :ten i 335 ,.   ,, Q,,, 
, 	 kt , 	 . 	" , 	 . 

	

11 „ ba,v
f 
 the Quarterly Report here 	Any questions from "o 
' 	 = 

0 

O1 • 

Any questions from Commiss'ioners?- 	, 

Without objection, authorization will 1)'' granted. 
, 	o EJr 0 	0 

Item 40 is authoriZation to file 'a, disclaimer 
0 	 0 

in' Fong v. •Fong, et 	n theb Superior Court' here —7 

0 „ 
Wait a :minute, Where is that 'parcel? 

'" cif 
0 	0 , 0 	 0  

,9 g  

4 

("1 

12 

13 	 Without objection, 'Item 3,8 is' received. 

Item 39, this is to authorize 'staff and the ATorne 

.0 
15 Generar to take alj, necessary steps" including litigation, 

16 to settle title disputes Vcegarditi certaAn parcels adjacent 

17 	to Catalina. 
, 	0 

Cbmmis§ioners? 

18 

19, 

20 

21  

25 MR. HIGHT: It''s 

0 

on the Sacqmenta„ 	 t 
0 

A 

PETERS SHORTAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
(?43 `AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A . 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNI6SEE2S 

' TELEPHONE`( 	972.094 

22 

23 

24 

9 



o  

CORY: Anybody in the audience Uon, 

8 1\' 

0 
lown Freeport. 

0 

r-, 	, 	0,-- Jr 	 „  _, 

	

2;1 	 ,, CRAIRPERSON CORY: 

° 

	

3' 	0 	MA. HIGFIT: No. 	. t, 
0 ° 

It's not Omochumnes Ranchb? 

, 
CHAIRPERSON CORY,1 ,`,) Okay,':. I just ip 	gip, make 

„ 	0 	' 	.011 , 
sure.,  You guys rippecd me off of 1  'ac es of 'Iaild TOO paid 

. 	„ 	 ,,, 
 .  	 0 	0 ,4  

yotiL
0 
 had an interest in ,and ,-,I wantc-to maks.„sure you get% s 	 _--, 	(, 

ileillgors. I just want to be treated"fairlY', that ',0, 

f,-•-') 

[Laughter J] 

CHAIDPERSON 

- The staff is of the opinion w-ahave no% intereP÷ =  

in ' the property . 	 „ 
ij 	' 	-0 

1 r  ' '— ' Without objection, Item 40- 'is approved as 
c - 	„ 	:: 	 , 	. 

resented. ' , 
0 

0 	 ,,, ,:---:,- 9 	- , 	„ 
Item 41), ' land bankk, aoqUisition,'SettlemePt .  

, 	 , 	= 

Desmond  v. State of -California,  Butte County. The' 

po ion of thdr;tadd ba.Pik parcel wil-1 be purchased, and 

19 exchange made="to effeCtuate the:titie clearance?' ' 
,..s., 	 =, 	0 	. 	D 	, 	0 	, 

,_---.-,.,'''J.  20 	re' 	
o 	

' ' MR'.'' HIGHT: Correct., Mr., Ch,a.irnian, - you!re actin 

c 

audience on t ,  is item? „ 0   

24 
.0 
,, 	s Que ttiohs from Commissioners?,..  

- 	 C% 	 o 	 6' 

25 	 i'W::-.; bout qbjection Item 41 is approved as 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTIN4,DORPORAT/ON,  
34 AMERICAN RIVED DRIVE,bUITE A 

Gil AMEN tg, CA670131■11A 95825 

tELEPHONO (916)8'2,8864 

, 	 0 	, c.,  
as the.>  land bank trustee commissiondrs in thiss cast. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Is there- anybody 'in -the 

0 



0 	cl 

presented. 

2 Item 42 is off calendar. 

Item 43, tit,1 dispute litigation of land,  in 
? 	 (i 	0 0- Wilmington'District of the City of Los Angeles" Which 

=, 	0 	 .,  . ,. 
is on the board to the left and we are acquiring in that 

red parcels as I. understand". 

0 G - 

3 

4 the 

5 

'the 

MR. TAYLOR: The 'City is trustee.• 

CHAIRPERSON 

acquiring that and we 

CORY: The city,,,trUtee 
, 

will be approving the acquisition, 

of that for the freeing 	 ' of the trust obligation Dnthe, 
O 

,part surrounded 1.),3 blAck• ejccept those portions which. are 

red are surrounded by gr6pn. Isthat 
0 

13 	 ,MR. TAYLOR: mat's correct, Mr. Chairman, witic 

14 the understanding that this action is contingent upon the 

15 approva3 of this matter by the City Council'of the City 

16 6.'Y Los Angeles, 

• 	 „ 	 • 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Approved by the Harbor 

.18 Department Commispion and the'CounalI Subcommittee but 

19 not the full council._. 

17 

MR. TAYLOR: loo; it hasn't,been approved by either

the City Council Committee or the City Council. Its been 

transmitted to them. It's calendared. It haSn't been 

25 

acted on. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Okay. Anybody in the audience 

or this item? 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION - 
3435 AMERIC4, RIVER DRIVE, SUITE ,!■ 

8,4CEIAMENT6, CALIFORNIA 95825 

e 
;-, ;ELEPHONE 068) D12.e894 

{lr 



1
1.3 

0 

- Offshors: Anybody in the 4ience 
0 

also bid? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK:7I 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Questions 

on this one? 

a 

0 

's also bid. 

om the Commis4on? 

Without dipj ion, Item 46 approved as presepted. 

Item 47. 

MR. RIGHT: Iten 47, Mr;--,;Zhairman, I h6,ve 

o. 

oa  

some 

W 

o 8 	 0 

- 	0-  
o 

hout otjbc 	 I tion, Item 43 s approve4 as _ G
, 

O 

lirdsentee.'„, 
G. 

Item 44, approval,of a contract for legal , 

' lt • 	& 	• 	
00 

4 consu trig ervices, Lobel, Novins and Lamont, to handle . 
0 

5' J  the WaqhAgton, D.C. admintStr.tiVe hearifigs and the like., 

Is there anybody tn Mlle audience on this item? 
ci 

6,,, ,,Questions froth ComthiS8i(0,ers. 

0, 

7 

9 

Without 

presented. 

0 
objectioli Item 44 is ap]prove4,4s 

'25 

10 

11 

12 Cjfrhe 

`13 

A4 

15" 

16 

17 

. 18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

0 	
0 

oWithqut objection, Item 45 is approveCas 

`Prqsenteth  

Item 40;-he1icoptexervres 

. 6 
This is 

for the 

Item -45Q  

bluepyiht,serviceS 

audience on thi 

90 	„  
MR. 	 be a bid. 

CHAIRPERSON, CORY: Okay. Que st 164s r'-'s)  

This is Tor a bid contract?(\__ 

thiS is the contract' "fob the zeproduction 
C3 	0 

for ,State' 'hands. Is 71h 	;anybody in 	0.-;,„ 
0

o  item? CD' 

0 
in Santa Barbara 

,3  

rj 

a 

PETERSSHORTHANDREPORTING,COFIPPRATION 
3435011CAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 	.° 

SACRAMENTO, 9ALIF.ORNIA 95825 

TELEPHONE 018)97Z-8894 



ASSISTANT"EXECVT1 E OFFICER TROUT:, Maybe 'we 

"Should gp2 
- 0s) 
[taughter.] 

QSAIOEASON CORY: CdUldhave 

session? 

A 
1 
s6-. ices pr the tong 

, 

MR,,aaTAYLOR: It appears we've overrun 

contract Attorney Gene-ral's 

teach Operation. 

.0 provide 

this year's 
0 

AO iOntract. So 	my be next mS7nth to see you. a 0  

13 

14 

CH '',RPERSM CORY: I Want in next year's,contrao-t, 
, , 	

oG 

I want expsion from billabi hours„th‘ 'ilibthat Ci4.eg, 

talks, 	 ,:_.  

aughter.] 

15 ,CHAIRPERSON-dORY: I think ve Aan live -with the 
11 6.  

budt AT We can'accompliSh that, 

17 Orhe<omment should be made that aslong as,he 

18 tal/s, much as we'mai noi like him persTlallY, 

he the bacon ag45ri%the BolSachica lawsuit 

he broilght 

and rather 

20 Vgood,Appellate 
\ 

Court decision affirmingAhat we 

r. 

have been 

21 /proceeding ,in a legal and proper- fashion', in exercising 

22 

23 

24 

the public trust in the various exchanges to clear up title 

and I thj_nk:4t's a very orthwhile decision. 6 It's pne 
n  

°that it_y(ou On't have something to read on., an airplane, 

25 I commend to you. It's good legal scholarship th...t Greg 

g 

PETERS SHORTHAND FIEPOIATING CORPORATION 
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tt. 

rthe oi,over their eyes one more time. 
0 

g[LaIghter.) ',D Q 

cluthifnsox CORY:. Without objection, we wig. 0 

0 

4 

5'0 

6 

7 

8' 

9 

Berger, 

MR. TAYLOR: Th'ank you,,Mr. Chairman. 

Actually We case was argued by Teddy 

0 There was a longcline of attorneys that worked On that 

case over the years, but• thank yotCforyour comment. 

0) 

10 

CHAIRPERSON CO4Y: 

IT there's nothing 

Thank ykla 
6J 	 p  

else, wellkstand adjourned. 

0 
11 rThereupon the St'ate Lands Commission 

0 0 

12 , Meeting was adjourned at 11:45 a.m,1 

C) 
0 

0 Cr 0 

Z. 
15 

16 

17 

18 
0 	, 

19 

O 

a 
fi 

0 
0 

0 

020 

21' 

23 

24 

25f 
o0 
 

0 

0 

:;..  
,...„,--" 	- 0 
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0 

0 

0 , 

f I 

0 

.77777,N.e 'FT-TT7'17T 

1 CERTIFICATE OF SHORTHAND REPORTER  

, ' A 

I CATULEEd1LOCUM„ aCortified Shorthand RepOrOv % 	
6 

,,--, 	 0 

of the State off; California, do hereby ceiti.fy; . 	o' 	0 0,___ , 
0 0 	

, 	
0 

00 "cThat I ard.a disinierested person herein; that° 1,--   
. 	.,s 

the foregoing State ,Lands Commission Meeting was'reported . _%  

0 in shorthand by me0, Cathleen-SlocuM,'and thereafter 

Jr. o any way intetested in the outcome of said meeting. 
. 

-,-17 111 	
, IN WITNES WHEREOF, I haye hereunto set mi had 

, 	 . 

0 	 0 	
,-,

. 	.„, 
this  ,,,,' 	day of May, 1983. 	. Z 	 0.0 	

, 0 	.,- 
b0 

transcribed into -typewriting. 

I further certifyt.?Aat I am not of coun64 or 

attorney for any ofothe'imrties too  said meeting, nor 
00 

t) 

(cot 	  
KATHLEEN SLOCUM', 
Certified Shorthand Reporter 

cy' License No. 28'k2 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

0 	9 	 • 	 0 
• 
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